REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY JUNE 17, 2025

One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda J. Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

Village of Glenwood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting

Time: Jun 17, 2025, 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85106060067 ?pwd=laKVvciO3Dc1UsM3BUZOJ9Cnu
890gN.1

Meeting ID: 851 0606 0067
Passcode: 790872

CLERK’S OFFICE:
Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 3, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables June 13, 2025 — Corporate $217,950.48, Motor Fuel Tax $11,527.05,
Sewer and Water 147,059.34, TIF Industrial Park $168.47, TIF Main Street $656.25,
TIF Holbrook Road $1,790.00, Glenwoodie Golf Couse $50,602.51, TIF Halsted North
$110,122.10, TIF Halsted South $20,693.25, Total All Funds $560,569.45

2. Payroll for check Date June 13, 2025 - Administrative $17,188.79, Public
Works $10,903.81, Police Department $110,347.29, Fire Department
$19,729.45, Senior Center $259.50, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer &
Water $20,249.93 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $42,711.04
TOTAL PAYROLL $222,461.12


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85106060067?pwd=laKVvciO3Dc1UsM3BUZOJ9Cnu8q0gN.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85106060067?pwd=laKVvciO3Dc1UsM3BUZOJ9Cnu8q0gN.1

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 17, 2025
PAGE 2

COMMUNICATION FROM THE MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Toleda J. Hart

1. Approval to enter in a Closed Session Pursuant to Section 2(c)(11) of the lllinois Open
Meetings Act regarding Pending and Threatened Litigation

2. Motion to approve the settlement of PTAB docket number 23-34529 and approval of the
withdrawal by the appellant of PTAB docket numbers 20-46115 and 21-28997 and circuit
court complaint 24 COTO 9482 and authorize the village attorney to execute any and all
documents to effectuate same.

3. Motion to Approve Resolution Number 2025-06, a Resolution Authorizing Interventions
in Proceedings Before the State of lllinois Property Tax Appeal Board for the Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois.

4. Motion to Approve Settlement Agreement between the Village of Glenwood and
Esequiel San Miguel and Maria D. San Miguel for $20,000.00

5. Motion to Approve Ordinance Number 2025-04, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 74
(“Planning”), Article Il (“Plan Commission”) and Appendix A (“Zoning Code”), Section 13.06
(“Zoning Board Of Appeals”) of The Village Of Glenwood Code of Ordinances Regarding
the Composition of The Village’s Plan Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals.

6. Motion to appoint Howard Martin to the Finance Committee.

ENGINEERING REPORT: Dave Schilling

Mainstreet Lighting: Authorization to go to bid on the replacement of streetlights on Main
Street from North Main Street to Nugent Street

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR:
Report James (JR) Patton

Presentation of HERA Property Foreclosure

Approval of Hera Property Foreclosed Registry

Approval of Toro Agreement - Glenwoodie

Approval of Catalis Agreement - Website

Approval of Communication from Homewood Disposal

Approval of Perform Traffic Control Systems

Approval of Request from Lion’s Club for August 23, 2025, Ribfest Event

NoOORWN =



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
JUNE 17, 2025
PAGE 3

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Toleda MNart (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President

Posted 6/13/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, JUNE 3, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm by Village President, Toleda Hart. The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:  Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden, the following Trustee
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

ABSENT: NONE

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Village Attorney Felicia Frazier, Police Chief Derek Peddycord,
Chief Kevin A. Welsh, Jr., Fire and Building, Dave Schilling, Village
Engineer, Joe Benoit, Public Works Director, Phil Robbins,
Glenwoodie, James Patton, Village Administrator. Bryan Janssen,
Finance Department

ABSENT: NONE

CLERK’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to approve the regular board meeting minutes of May 20, 2025

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of May 20,
2025, seconded by Trustee Taylor

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2025
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

LEON MOORE

GEROLD
MCCULLOUGH

JUDITH MIMS

MELINDA PLOTT

LOVIE MADDOX

ANTHONY
NEWSOME

SHERI BROWN

Led the audience in a moment of silence and shared a resolution of the
life of Mr. Greg Ray.

As the Vice-President of The Glenwood Estates invited the entire
Glenwood community out on August 10*" to they’re annual

cookout which will include bookbags, haircuts, a petting zoo,

talent shows etc. The Estates asked for a $7,500 donation to help fund
the event.

Expressed concerns about the Chug-A-Lug shootings and lack of security
in the parking lots. Requests to know what contingencies may be in place
to subdue the violence happening at the establishment.

She invites the community out on June 21% to support the last game of
the season for the baseball league. She also thanked Trustee Hadnott on
enlightening her on the progress of Arquilla Park.

Expressed the importance of animal control in the village. She shared
how unfortunately her wrist was broken recently by fleeing stray cats
which found refuge in her patio furniture where the cats had kittens.

Expressed his frustrations and concerns in regards to his neighbors
dilapidated property. Whereas the property owner is housing and
feeding stray animals. He has witnessed stray cats, racoons, skunks and
beavers seeking shelter within this neighbor’s home.

Has concerns about the “Freaknik” flyer that has been circulating
around town.



Regular Board Minutes
June 3,2025
Page 3

Bills Payable and Payroll Report Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables May 30, 2025 - Corporate $88,773.92, Sewer and Water $30,627.49,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $43,634.34, Total All Funds $163,035.75

Trustee Rolle made motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Payroll for check Date May 30, 2025 — Administrative $21,928.19, Public Works

$12,063.09, Police Department $111,033.52, Fire Department $33,823.84, Senior Center
$345.99, Elected Positions $11,208.32, Sewer & Water $22,402.88 and Glenwoodie Golf

Course $42,789.52
TOTAL PAYROLL $255,595.35

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Minutes
June 3, 2025
Page 4

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Felicia Fraizer

1. Resolution NO. 2025-03 A Resolution Adopting a Civility Pledge in The Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, Hllinois

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Resolution NO. 2025-04. Resolution Appointing Chief Derick Peddycord as the Village of
Glenwood’s Public Safety Representative and James “JR” Patton to the Glenwood E-
COMM Board of Directors.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion

Discussion: Trustee Rolle asked if Mr. Patton is only on a 6 month term then how can he
be appointed to the E-COMM board to serve for a year? Fraizer responds that his
position is for 6 months but if his position is extended then he would fulfill the duties on
the E-COMM board.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor

Naes: Williams

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 3, 2025
Page 5

Resolution NO. 2025-05. Resolution Appointing, Authorizing, and Approving the
Appointment of a Representative and Alternate to the ECOM-SOUTHCOMM Joint
Emergency Telephone System Board.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Taylor asks are the alternates being considered? Mayor Hart
responds that she would be the alternate and if she isn’t available then the Village
Administrator would fill in.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: Brown

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Ordinance NO. 2025-03. An Ordinance Amending the Village of Glenwood Code of
Ordinances Regarding Board Meeting Rules, Procedures, Attendance and Public
Comment.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks for clarification of the rules of remote participation,
clarification on who will have the time clock and when is there authorization to arrest
someone for disrupting the meeting. Frazier responds that the previous ordinance is
outdated and these will be the new updated rules and gives examples: family
emergency, unexpected childcare issues, job related or being lll. The board must vote to
allow a absent board member to participate. Mayor Hart responds that the Clerk will
have the stopwatch and she will let the resident know the time has expired for
comments. Also she will direct the Sgt at Arms when it’s necessary to remove a person
from the audience. Frazier explains that in general this is a business meeing and anyone
that’s a nuisance would not be conducive to what we are trying to accomplish. So we
may need the person to exit for a moment but not to arrest someone for expressing
themselves.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 3, 2025
Page 6

Trustee Williams asked for clarity on the specific reasons concerning being absent.
Frazier responds being ili, unexpected childcare, family emergency or job related
absence in dealing with Village affairs.

Trustee Hadnott explains how the original ordinance was created due to a former
Trustee that traveled for work in the state of Mississippi and was away from home for
weeks at a time.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM
THE MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Toleda J Hart

1. Appointment of James (JR) Patton to serve on the E-COMM Board of Directors on
behalf of the Village of Glenwood.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

2. Appointment of Chief Derek Peddycord by the Village of Glenwood to serve as the
Public Safety Representative to the E-COMM Board of Directors.

Trustee Rolle made the motion to approve, Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 3, 2025
Page 7

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

3. Motion to Enter Executive Closed Session under section 2(c)(11) of the lllinois Open
Meetings Act to discuss possible, probable, and imminent litigation against or
affecting the village. The basis for finding probable and imminent litigation shall be
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve, Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: JAMES (JR) PATTON
Report

Administrator Patton spoke on his recent tour of the entire village. He was shown where certain
parts of town may be quieter than other parts. Also problem areas. He attended the Glenwood
Academy Stem Lab Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. Mentoring youth through Technology sponsored
by Comed & Comcast. He’s been busy familiarizing himself with public works, police & fire
employees. He's been in contact with Southland Development Agency to help provide better
opportunities and leverage partnerships to steer long term successes for the Village. Mr. Patton
and Public Works have a special meeting in the morning concerning the home on Minerva next
to Mr. Newsome. The property east of Assumption Cemetery is Cook County property and not
under the jurisdiction of Glenwood. This property looks as if it will be used as a trucking facility.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 3, 2025
Page 8

During my tour | came across 23 N Wabash, whereas I’'m trying to expedite demolition of the
property as it is a nuisance.

ENGINEERS REPORT: Dave Schilling

Mr. Schilling explained that from the start the project was to remove 9 homes that were inside
the 100 year flood plane and to protect the 15 homes beyond Park Drive that are in a 500 year
flood plane. The project was to never create a new park . Mr. Schilling has maps to show the
other 17 properties that do still sit on the flood plane whereas the structures aren’t but the
property itself does. MWRD & Fema combined awarded this project 3.7 million to purchase the
homes set for demolition but the money could only be spent on the appraised value. Which
became a issue as homeowners had owed more than the appraised value on they’re mortgage.
Trustee Hadnott asked if any other agencies other than MWRD & FEMA were able to fund this
project and how much over budget are we as of today? Mr. Schilling said the two sources were
the only ones, $1.6 million over budget. Trustee Hadnott suggested 4 options in the future to
weigh the cost & options. He also states the $1.6 million is very irresponsible to the taxpayers.

NEW BUSINESS
NONE

OLD BUSINESS

Mayor Hart reached out to animal hospitals to fill the position of animal control. There has been
conversations with Chug A Lug concerning safety. Expressed the board is listening to the
residents and are trying to address your concerns. Gives special acknowledgement to the staff
of the Village for working diligently alongside the new administration and none of the progress
would be accomplished without the members of the staff. Between June 14"-December 13t as
a trial run the Village Hall will be open the 2" & 4 Saturday from 9am to 12 noon to meet the
Mayor and other Elected Officials who may be in the building to have coffee and donuts to bring
conversations to the table of our Village’s future.

Trustee Brown asks about the dog which is a nuisance in the neighborhood. Mayor Hart states
she will give Trustee Brown a update as soon as she is informed.

Trustee Hadnott suggests a dog owners class should be mandatory for pet owners in the Village.
Pet owners should know the full responsibility of being a owner.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2025
Page 9

Public Comments:

Leon Moore

Tony Plott

Markeda Barnes

Mr. Wiggins

ADJOURNMENT:

Asks about the corner of Glenwood Dyer Road and Dante where

work has been performed by the Brookwood Point Homeowners
Association. He asks if Public Works will maintain the flowerbed. Mayor
Hart responds that she has spoken to the secretary and is awaiting a
conversation with the President of the HOA.

Asks did we or did we not have the funds to finish the Arquilla Park project
on April 1, 2025? He also asks about the detour on 187" causing
wreckless traffic. How long is it going to last? Mayor Hart responds on

May 6, 2025 we were $1.4 million over budget and there are no funds for
the park. Mayor is currently looking into an answer to the 187t
construction timeline.

Will the residents get a copy of the new ordinance 2025-03? Mayor Hart
responds that we are working on the website to make sure all public
documents will be obtainable.

Expressed his concerns about Village stickers not being enforced on
vehicles after hours.

Trustee Hadnott made the motion to adjourn into Executive Closed Session under section
2(c)(11) of the lllinois Open Meetings Act to discuss possible, probable, and imminent litigation
against the Village. Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



ACS F
06/13

FUND

FUND

01
03
10
60
62
63
70
72
73

TOTAL

BANK

BANK

BLUE
GREN
HOLB
LTBL
MAIN
RED

TIF

TIFN
TIFS

TOTAL

INANCIAL
/2025 15:51:42

RECAP:

DESCRIPTION

CORPORATE FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
WATER ACCOUNT
TIF-INDUSTRIAL PARK
TIF-MAIN STREET

TIF HOLBROOK ROAD
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE
TIF HALSTED NORTH

TIF HALSTED SOUTH

ALL FUNDS

RECAP:

CORPORATE

WATER

TIF HOLBROOK ROAD

MOTOR FUEL TAX

TIF-MAIN STREET

GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

TAX INCREMENT FINANCE FUND
TIF HALSTED NORTH

TIF HALSTED SOUTH

ALL BANKS

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

DISBURSEMENTS

217,950.
11,527.
147,059.
168.
656.
1,790.
50,602.
110,122.
20,693.

560,569.

DISBURSEMENTS

217,950.
147,059.
1,790.
11,527.
656.
50,602.
168.
110,122.
20,693.

560,569.

48
05
34
47
25
00
51
10
25

45

48
34
00
05
25
51
47
10
25

45

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCRE 02430 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCREENING NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64879 MAY 2025 SCREENING 31.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT SCRE 02430 31.53 ** Vendor Total
ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT IN 01362 ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT INC NO
6/17/2025 GREN 45908 SUPPLIES 230.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 91688
6/17/2025 GREN 45908 SUPPLIES 1,242.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 91689
ACTION FIRE EQUIPMENT IN 01362 1,472.00 ** Vendor Total
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 119.06 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920363620
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 247.23 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920486745
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 992.26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920551666
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 154.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920653297
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 158.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920665192
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 199.52 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920677354
6/17/2025 RED 23400 MERCHANDISE 574.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 920700981
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 2,444.91 ** Vendor Total
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64880 SUPPLIES / TESTING 899.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 221998
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT, INC 00626 899.00 ** Vendor Total
AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONS 03510 AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64881 MAY 2025 SERVICE 85,824.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11111
AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONS 03510 85,824.32 ** Vendor Total
ARROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64882 MAY RETAINER 3,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06022025
ARROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 3,500.00 ** Vendor Total
AT & T 01427 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64883 708 757-3861 848 7 527.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18487-051925
6/17/2025 BLUE 64883 708 753-2439 524 8 517.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95248-052525
6/17/2025 BLUE 64883 708 753-2449-816 6 +FEE 1,224.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9816-042525
6/17/2025 BLUE 64883 708 753-2449-816 6 +FEE 1,124.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98166-042525
AT & T 01427 3,394.92 ** Vendor Total
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64884 287314043334 168.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43334-052525
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 168.96 ** Vendor Total
AXON ENTERPRISE INC. 02938 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64885 FLEET 3 BASIC 13,129.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INUS351190

AXON ENTERPRISE INC. 02938 13,129.37 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
6/13/2025 15:51:41

Vendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check Description............

CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY 01968
6/17/2025 RED 23401 SUPPLIES
6/17/2025 RED 23401 SUPPLIES
6/17/2025 RED 23401 SUPPLIES
6/17/2025 RED 23401 SUPPLIES
6/17/2025 RED 23401 SUPPLIES
6/17/2025 RED 23401 SUPPLIES

CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY 01968

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270
6/17/2025 BLUE 64886 2013 INTERNATIONAL
6/17/2025 BLUE 64886 2014 FORD F150

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270

CATALIS PWE 03553
6/17/2025 BLUE 64887 WEBSITE - FEB 25-JAN 26
CATALIS PWE 03553

CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992
6/17/2025 RED 23402 WORK ORDER 6662
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992

CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 02842
6/17/2025 BLUE 64888 FORD INTERCEPTOR
6/17/2025 BLUE 64888 FORD INTERCEPTOR

CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 02842

CHICAGO DISTRICT GOLF AS 00132
6/17/2025 RED
CHICAGO DISTRICT GOLF AS 00132

CINTAS 03041
6/17/2025 RED 23404 SUPPLIES
CINTAS 03041

CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766
6/17/2025 GREN 45909 0701003004-01
6/17/2025 GREN 45909 0701003005-01

CITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766

02906
23405 BANQUET - 5-19-25
23405 BANQUET - 6-1-25
23405 BANQUET - 6-5-25
23405 BANQUET - 6-6-25
23405 BANQUET - 6-8-25
02906

CLARA'S CATERING
6/17/2025 RED
6/17/2025 RED
6/17/2025 RED
6/17/2025 RED
6/17/2025 RED

CLARA'S CATERING

Name in Directory file

Amount

189,
936.
129.
319.
179.

3,500
5,253

2,266
585
2,851

2,120
2,120

5,650
5,650

12,951
11,766
24,718

5,650
5,650

125.
125.

66,462.
71,558.
138,021.

358.
5,307.
1,344.
1,876.
3,094,

11,979.

00
00
60
50
10
.00
.20

CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE

.06
.70
.76

.00
.00

.00
.00

CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS LLC

.43
.61
.04

CHICAGO DISTRICT GOLF ASSOC
23403 ANNUAL DUES THRU 5/30/25

.00
.00

69
69

75
50
25

40
00
00
00
00
40

* Kk

* *

* %

* %k

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

LavlisoBise Bty el ol o)

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.

Vendor Total

oo oy o

Vendor Total

70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.

70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.
70.000.

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Invoice

939945569
939978993
940000031
940286929
940389412

51380
51381

308352391

37108

361644
361645

1938-257

4232280101

300401-052125
300501-052125

05192025
06012025
06052025
06062025
06082025



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC 02957 CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC. NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64889 BODY REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/17/2025 BLUE 64889 BODY REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9926
CLEANING SPECIALIST, INC 02957 700.00 ** Vendor Total
CLERKS OFFICE~PETTY CASH 01750 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64890 P.D. PICNIC RESERVATION 30.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06092025
6/17/2025 BLUE 64890 JUNETEENTH FOOD TRUCKS 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06122025
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 1,030.00 ** Vendor Total
COEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64891 MAY 2025 505.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1137117
6/17/2025 BLUE 64891 JUNE 2025 527.24 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1139026
COEO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 1,033.12 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64892 8771400500038247 467.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-0502225
6/17/2025 BLUE 64892 8771400500180817 418.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-0502225
6/17/2025 BLUE 64892 8771 40 050 0212933 181.40 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12933-051925
6/17/2025 BLUE 64892 8771 40 050 0018256 32.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18256-042125
6/17/2025 GREN 45910 877140000136801 376.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-0502225
6/17/2025 GREN 45910 8771400500163276 257.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-0502225
6/17/2025 RED 23406 8771400500150208 557.97 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-0502225
6/17/2025 RED 23406 8771400500203288 167.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-0502225
COMCAST 01964 2,459.85 ** Vendor Total
CONSERV FS 00091 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23407 FUEL 997.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105018550
6/17/2025 RED 23407 FUEL 1,159.11 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105018551
CONSERV FS 00091 2,156.95 ** Vendor Total
CORE & MAIN 00466 NO
6/17/2025 GREN 45911 SUPPLIES 1,640.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - X063761
CORE & MAIN 00466 1,640.00 ** Vendor Total
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23408 KNIFE SERVICE 47.05 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C18655271
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 47.05 ** Vendor Total
CURALINC LLC 02742 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64893 3RD QUARTER 2025 563.85 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 61544
CURALINC LLC 02742 563.85 ** Vendor Total
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64894 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (1) 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-05-048
6/17/2025 BLUE 64894 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (2) 500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-05-048

DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 1,500.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64895 CAR WASHES - 5-3 / 5-30 42.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 42.00 ** Vendor Total
DINGES FIRE COMPANY 03613 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64896 PARTS / SUPPLIES 544.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 69878
DINGES FIRE COMPANY 03613 544.75 ** Vendor Total
DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 DMC SECURITY SERVICES INC. NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64897 7100D471 - 3 MONTHS 82.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313525
6/17/2025 BLUE 64897 7100D472 - 3 MONTHS 66.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313526
6/17/2025 BLUE 64897 7100D473 - 3 MONTHS 66.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313527
6/17/2025 BLUE 64897 7100D611 - 3 MONTHS 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 313529
DMC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 289.50 ** Vendor Total
DONAHUE & ROSE PC 03141 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64898 0011-001 6,067.44 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2202
6/17/2025 BLUE 64898 0011-002 375.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2205
6/17/2025 TIF 2264 0011-004 168.47 P 60.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2203
6/17/2025 TIFS 1339 0011-003 50.00 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2204
6/17/2025 TIFS 1339 0011-010 1,700.00 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2206
DONAHUE & ROSE PC 03141 8,360.91 ** Vendor Total
ECOLAB 03015 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23409 5/25/25 TO 6/24/25 233.23 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6352768424
ECOLAB 03015 233.23 ** Vendor Total
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)
6/17/2025 BLUE 64899 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 5/19 550.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1l 20259
6/17/2025 BLUE 64899 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 5/26 200.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20260
6/17/2025 BLUE 64899 WEEK OF 5/26/25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 535
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 3,859.03 ** Vendor Total
EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS, NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64900 APRIL PAYMENTS 2,199.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - EMS-015155
EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULT 03498 2,199.53 ** Vendor Total
EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY, INC. NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64901 SUPPLIES 258.77 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 965335
EXPERT CHEMICAL & SUPPLY 02298 258.77 ** Vendor Total
FEECE OIL CO. 03184 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64902 FUEL 1,354.65 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4175015
6/17/2025 BLUE 64902 FUEL 4,768.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4175025
FEECE OIL CO. 03184 6,123.07 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 5
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23410 SUPPLIES 505.10 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 505.10 ** Vendor Total
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64903 SUPPLIES 33.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 960991
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 33.92 ** Vendor Total
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64904 ANNUAL LICENSES 896.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 249459
6/17/2025 BLUE 64904 LENOVO DESKTOP 1,757.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250118
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 2,653.88 ** Vendor Total
HIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64905 SUPPLIES 2,692.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13385
HIGH STAR TRAFFIC 03493 2,692.50 ** Vendor Total
HIRA DANISH .03617 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64906 RETURN OF ESCROW 1,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06102025
HIRA DANISH .03617 1,500.00 ** Vendor Total
ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64907 JULY WORK COMP 1,097.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95645
6/17/2025 BLUE 64907 JULY WORK COMP & FEE 2,458.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95645
6/17/2025 BLUE 64907 JULY WORK COMP 7,235.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95645
6/17/2025 BLUE 64907 JULY WORK COMP 4,051.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95645
6/17/2025 GREN 45912 JULY WORK COMP 3,313.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95645
6/17/2025 RED 23411 JULY WORK COMP 1,654.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95645
ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 19,808.00 ** Vendor Total
IMPACT AEDS LLC 03585 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64908 SUPPLIES 725.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 400600
IMPACT AEDS LLC 03585 725.00 ** Vendor Total
JF MANUFACTURING, INC 03616 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23412 SUPPLIES 1,080.42 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 60250
JF MANUFACTURING, INC 03616 1,080.42 ** Vendor Total
JOHN ZARLENGO ASPHALT PA .03615 JOHN ZARLENGO ASPHALT PAVING NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64909 REFUND BUILDING PERMIT 137.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 05302025
JOHN ZARLENGO ASPHALT PA .03615 137.00 ** Vendor Total
KINNEY'S KLEENING 02887 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23413 APRIL CLEANING 1,442.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4922
6/17/2025 RED 23413 MAY CLEANING 1,400.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4926

KINNEY'S KLEENING 02887 2,842.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(8.19 PAGE 6
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583 LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64910 SERVICES 2,586.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE =
6/17/2025 BLUE 64910 SERVICES 350.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 72
LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583 2,936.79 ** Vendor Total
LOZICH MASONRY, LLC 03399 NO
6/17/2025 TIFN 10283 FIRE STATION 2 12,632.50 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3
LOZICH MASONRY, LLC 03399 12,632.50 ** Vendor Total
MABULU INVESTMENTS CORP .03305 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64911 RETURN OF ESCROW 3,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06052025
MABULU INVESTMENTS CORP .03305 3,000.00 ** Vendor Total
MECO ERECTION, INC. 03377 NO
6/17/2025 TIFN 10284 FIRE STATION 2 67,489.60 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - MI23-448-5 (2)
MECO ERECTION, INC. 03377 67,489.60 ** Vendor Total
MENARDS 01633 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64912 SUPPLIES 11.45 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1808
6/17/2025 BLUE 64912 SUPPLIES 212.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2027
6/17/2025 BLUE 64912 SUPPLIES 69.16 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2081
6/17/2025 BLUE 64912 SUPPLIES 109.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2250
6/17/2025 GREN 45913 SUPPLIES 36.72 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1762
6/17/2025 GREN 45913 SUPPLIES 75.30 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1840
6/17/2025 GREN 45913 SUPPLIES 45.99 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2165
6/17/2025 GREN 45913 SUPPLIES 32.99 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2194
6/17/2025 RED 23414 SUPPLIES 67.66 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1847
6/17/2025 RED 23414 SUPPLIES 56.06 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2175
MENARDS 01633 717.87 ** Vendor Total
MERTS HVAC 01568 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64913 SERVICE 5/20/25 1,524.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5297855
6/17/2025 BLUE 64913 SERVICE 5/21/25 385.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5301572
MERTS HVAC 01568 1,909.00 ** Vendor Total
MIDWEST AIR PRO INC 03122 NO
6/17/2025 TIFN 10285 FIRE STATION 2 30,000.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14520
MIDWEST AIR PRO INC 03122 30,000.00 ** Vendor Total
MINT GREEN GROUP USA 03595 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23415 GOLF SUPPLIES 401.70 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV634316
6/17/2025 RED 23415 GOLF SUPPLIES 88.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV636698
MINT GREEN GROUP USA 03595 489.70 ** Vendor Total
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64914 SUPPLIES 242.49 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-657981

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 242.49 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NO
6/17/2025 RED 23416 SUPPLIES 159.51 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 159.51 ** Vendor Total

NALCO WATER PRETREATMENT 02160 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23417 QUARTERLY RENTAL 80.32 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6660357717
6/17/2025 RED 23417 SUPPLIES 477.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6660358444
NALCO WATER PRETREATMENT 02160 557.53 ** Vendor Total
NICOR GAS 00664 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64915 74-66-15-1000 3 112.83 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-052725
6/17/2025 GREN 45914 24-77-37-1000 9 58.04 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10009-052925
NICOR GAS 00664 170.87 ** Vendor Total
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64916 SPORT SHIRTS 540.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24076
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 540.00 ** Vendor Total
ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIER NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64917 LEGAL FEES 2,096.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 53389
ODELSON, MURPHEY, FRAZIE 03614 2,096.25 ** VYendor Total
P.F. PETTIBONE & CO. 00108 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64918 FORMS / SUPPLIES 523.60 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 187393
P.F. PETTIBONE & CO. 00108 523.60 ** YVendor Total
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64919 RESIDENT SURVEY 3,503.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96883
6/17/2025 BLUE 64919 MAILERS 4,298.33 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96884
6/17/2025 BLUE 64919 BUSINESS CARDS 510.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96903
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 8,311.86 ** Vendor Total
PITNEY BOWES 00494 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64920 POSTAGE METER 695.52 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3107204174
PITNEY BOWES 00494 695.52 ** Vendor Total
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64921 POSTAGE METER 837.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09665-042125
6/17/2025 BLUE 64921 POSTAGE 930.71 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09665-052125
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 1,768.64 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64922 2018 INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14805
6/17/2025 BLUE 64922 2021 INTERCEPTOR 453.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14807
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 559.35 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 1 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64923 25-R0061 179.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/17/2025 BLUE 64923 25-R0061 179.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2505034
6/17/2025 LTBL 1448 11-558.04 6,361.80 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050225
6/17/2025 LTBL 1448 24-R0541 5,165.25 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050528
6/17/2025 GREN 45915 25-R0061 740.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2505034
6/17/2025 GREN 45915 25-R0061 286.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2505034
6/17/2025 MAIN 2049 25-R0061 89.50 P 62.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2505034
6/17/2025 MAIN 2049 24-R0561 566.75 P 62.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050529
6/17/2025 HOLB 1252 25-R0061 1,790.00 P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2505034
6/17/2025 TIFS 1340 11-302.02 18,943.25 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25050530
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 34,300.55 ** Vendor Total
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64924 SUPPLIES 35.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 969189-1
6/17/2025 BLUE 64924 SUPPLIES 45.06 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 969350-1
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 80.31 ** Vendor Total
SAFETY-KLEEN CORP 00879 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23418 WASHER SERVICE - SOLVENT 277.49 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97122973
SAFETY-KLEEN CORP 00879 277.49 ** Vendor Total
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64925 2015 TAHOE 87.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 564670
6/17/2025 BLUE 64925 2015 TAHOE 421.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 564709
6/17/2025 BLUE 64925 2015 TAHOE 548.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 564716
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 1,056.79 ** Vendor Total
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23419 BANQUET - 6/5/25 2,705.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 06052025
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 2,705.00 ** Vendor Total
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64926 HICKORY GLEN 154.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9097958
6/17/2025 RED 23420 GLENWOODIE SERVICES 267.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9097959
SERVICE SANITATION, INC. 01747 422.30 ** Vendor Total
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. 01939 SIRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. LLC NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64927 SUPPLIES 68.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 0694511-1IN
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. 01939 68.08 ** Vendor Total
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC. NO
6/17/2025 GREN 45916 COLIFORM 703.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GA5003034

SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 703.75 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

6/13/2025 15:51:41 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
T-MOBILE USA, INC. 03495 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64928 8/20/22 - 8/24/22 (3270) 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
6/17/2025 BLUE 64928 8/20/22 - 8/24/22 (7223) 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9509875127B
6/17/2025 BLUE 64928 8/20/22 - 8/24/22 (0257) 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9509875128B
6/17/2025 BLUE 64928 8/20/22 - 8/20/22 (8784) 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95098751298
6/17/2025 BLUE 64928 9/29/23 - 10/3/23 (7758) 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9548602768B
T-MOBILE USA, INC. 03495 125.00 ** Vendor Total
THE COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE 03007 THE COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64929 2015 TAHOE 186.13 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11252
THE COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE 03007 186.13 ** Vendor Total
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64930 MAY 2025 98.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 488
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 98.00 ** Vendor Total
US GAS 03214 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64931 CYLINDER RENT 229.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 475199
6/17/2025 BLUE 64931 CYLINDER RENT 87.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 475200
US GAS 03214 317.25 ** Vendor Total
VIA MARKETING 02908 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23421 DIGITAL MARKETING 540.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10136
VIA MARKETING 02908 540.00 ** Vendor Total
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER NO
6/17/2025 RED 23422 104-3800-00-01 721.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 00001-060325
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 721.00 ** Vendor Total
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
6/17/2025 RED 23423 JOHN DEERE MOWER 2,184.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5034621215
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 2,184.84 ** Vendor Total
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
6/17/2025 RED 23424 DELIVERY 6/5/25 (1) 1,591.79 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 677613
6/17/2025 RED 23424 DELIVERY 6/5/25 (2) 636.31 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 677613
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 2,228.10 ** Vendor Total
WIPFLI LLP 03215 NO
6/17/2025 BLUE 64932 #8 APRIL 2022 BILLING 7,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2735036

WIPFLI LLP 03215 7,500.00 ** Vendor Total



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 06/13/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 16,011.73 1,177.06 {$ 17,188.79
Public Works 10,173.11 730.70($ 10,903.81
Police Department 102,925.50 7,421.791% 110,347.29
Fire Department 18,362.38 1,367.07 |$ 19,729.45
Senior Center 241.05 1845 % 259.50
Elected Positions 995.18 76.13 1% 1,071.31
Sewer & Water 18,892.92 1,357.01[$ 20,249.93
Total Village 167,601.87 12,148.21 % 179,750.08
Glenwoodie Golf 39,745.64 296540(% 42,711.04
Grand Total $207,347.51 $15,11361( $ 222461.12
Notables from payroll run
Overtime
Police OT 8,607.44 658.47 9,265.91
Reimbursable (1,225.47) (1,225.47)
Sewer & Water OT 354.73 2714 381.87
Public Works OT 191.01 14.61 205.62
Fire Dept OT 107.95 8.26 116.21
Administration OT 22.99 1.76 2475
Golf OT 263.09 20.13 283.22
Paid On Call 9,098.23 696.01 9,794.24
Econ Dev Stipend 461.54 35.31 496.85
Vendor Checks 1,521.84 1,521.84




Village of Homewood
2020 Chestnut Rd.

m Homewood, IL 660430
(708) 798-3000

THE VILLAGE OF

HOMEWOOD

1By

May 31, 2024

Hera Property Registry, LLC
Attn: Stan Urban

1917 S. Harbor City Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32901

Stan,

Homewood'’s partnership with Hera Property Registry has been a welcomed
solution to our property maintenance efforts. Hera Property registry enabled
Homewood to streamline its foreclosed and vacant property compliance program.
The Hera Property registration program not only shares the registration fee with
the municipality, but it also holds the owners and custodians of these vacant and/or
foreclosed properties accountable, requiring them to register the properties. Using
the registry and the property contacts that are provided, Homewood is able to
appropriately cite those vacant and foreclosed properties that are not being
maintained.

---Rich Hofeld, Village President — Village of Homewood, IL



Village of Lynwood, IL
21460 Lincoln Highway
Lynwood, IL 60411
(708) 758-6101

May 29, 2024

Hera Property Registry, LLC
Attn: Stan Urban

1917 S. Harbor City Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32901

Stan,

It has been a pleasure thus far working with Hera Property Registry. They have always
been very informative and helpful when needed. | have submitted several requests to

them, and they were able to resolve the issues in a timely manner. | recommend using
them to assist with managing foreclosures and/or vacant properties in your community.

Karen Wingdfield-Bond
Village Clerk -Village of Lynwood



Bogdan Vitas, Jr.
City Administrator

619 16' Street
Moline, Illinois 61265

Office: 309.524.2005
Fax:  309.524.2005

Email:
bvitas(@moline.il.us

June 10, 2024

Stan Urban

National Sales Manager
Illinois Registered Lobbyist
Hera Registry

Dear Mr. Urban,

On behalf of the City of Moline, I am pleased to extend our endorsement of Hera
Registry. Over the past three months, Hera Registry has demonstrated effectiveness
and efficiency in our collaborative effort to register vacant properties within our
city.

From the outset, Hera Registry's team showcased a high level of understanding the
challenges associated with managing vacant properties. Their strategic approach
and diligent work have led to the successful registration of nearly 50 properties in
a short timeframe. This achievement of Hera Registry significantly contributes to
the revitalization and improved management of our community.

Hera Registry's ability to streamline the registration process and effectively
communicate with property owners has been instrumental in reaching this
milestone.

We greatly appreciate Hera Registry's partnership and the impact their work has
had on our city. We look forward to continuing our collaboration and achieving
even greater success in the future.

Sincerely,

/A"”f‘ AT

Bob Vitas
City Administrator
City of Moline



PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

March 15, 2024
‘I'o Whom it May Concem:

Pleasc allow this letter to setve as a recommendation of the services provided by the Hera
Propetty Registty team. We have had a vacant and foreclosed property registration
requirement at the City for a handful of years but last summer our service provider filed for
bankruptcy. As a result, the City issucd an RFP and selected Hera to restart this service.
That transition was very easy to make and went better than expected. The Hera web portal
is casy to navigate, and our program is back up and running.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions about out program and our
experience with the Hera Property Registry team.

Sincerely,

Ty Livingston, Director

401 w Washingtcn Street « Eost Peoria, Ilinois 61611 + Main. 309-698-4750 - Fax. 309-698 4719

23



LETTERS OF REFERENCE

tmr e e e - T T = _ L e 3 - TR T T T TE YT

City of Apopka

Code Enforcement Section
Apopka Police Department
112 East Sixth Street
Apopka, Florida 32703
(407) 703-1738

September 27, 2022

To Whom it May Concern:

I am writing this letter to you as a recommendation for the services provided by CJ Johnson
through Break Point Law, LLC. The City of Apopka has been working with CJ for enforcement
of our foreclosed and vacant property ordinance since 2018. At all times, they have exceeded
our expectations. They have always been reliable and timely with requested information and
their accuracy has helped to streamline the process to ensure everything goes smoothly.
Their work has relieved the load on our code enforcement office, while generating revenue
and ensuring properties are in compliance.

We are pleased with their services and highly recommend using Cl and his affiliates for
registration as well as enforcement of your property registration program. Please let me know
if | can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
Stephan W. Brick

Lieutenant
Support Services



Department of Planning,
Zoning & Bullding

2300 North jog Road

West Palm Beach, FL33411-274)

(561) 233-5000

Planning Division 233-5300
Zoning Division 233-5200
Building Division 233-5100

Code Enforcement 233-5500

Contraciors Certification 233 5525
Adminstration Office 233-5005

Executive Office 233-5228

wwv phegov comnipzb

Palm Beach County
Board of County
Commissioners

Gregg K Weiss. Mayor
Maria Sachs, Vice Mayor
Maria G. Marino
Michael A. Barnen
Marci Woodward
Sara Baxter

Mack Bernard

County Administrator

Verdenia C Baker

“An Fqual Opportunity
Affirmative Action Employer”

pninted on sustginable
and recycled papéer

Date: July 3. 2023
To:  To Whom It May Concern

From: Aaron Maharaj. Fiscal Manager
Planning. Zoning and Building Department

RE: Request for Letter of Reference for Localgov LLC...

| am writing this letter to you as a recommendation for the contracted
services provided by Localgov LI.C. Palm Beach County has been
working with Localgov LLC. by using their services to manage the
County’s Mortgage Foreclosure Registration ordinance program since
January 2023 and have met our expectations. They have been reliable and
timely with requested intormation and their work has relieved the
mortgage toreclosure registration workload requirements on the County’s
Code Enforcement Division while generating revenue and ensuring
properties are in compliance.

Name of Community: Palm Beach County
Contact Name: Aaron Maharaj. Fiscal Manager

Contact Address: 2300 North Jog Rd.. Ste 2W'-27
West Palm Beach, FI. 33411

Telephone Number: (561) 233-5017
Email Address: amaharaj@pbcgov.org

Size of Project/Outcome: The size is based on the number of foreclosures
and project is ongoing.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,




e

—— o m——

ey ———y

TON
Q!} 6o BRADLEY N. GOTSHALL,
g A’Z LOWER PAXTON TOWNSHIP Township Manager
% J g Department of Community Development R OBII;QOI‘:V ﬂ’:‘gSSESE‘:':ESZ‘:::::
\ l'; o Amanda Zerbe, Director v CHRI§ JUDD, Secretary
Bt crpp NORMAN C. ZOUMAS, Treasurer

PAUL W. NAVARROD, Asst Secretary/Treasurer

To Whom it May Concern:

| am writing this letter to you as a recommendation for the services provided by CJ Johnson and
his property registration team. Lower Paxton Township, Pennsylvania has been working with CJ
and his team using their foreclosure registration software and enforcement services to manage
our foreclosed and vacant property ordinance program. At all times, they have met or exceeded
our expectations. Their work has relieved our load on the Code Enforcement office while
generating revenue and ensuring properties are in compliance.

Name of Community: Lower Paxton Township, PA
Contact Name: Amanda Zerbe, Community Development Director/Zoning Officer

Contact Address: 425 Prince Street
Harrisburg, PA 17109

Telephone Number: (717) 657-5600 ext. 1128

Email Address: azerbe@lowerpaxton-pa.gov

Size of Project/Outcome: The size is based on the number of foreclosures and project is
ongoing.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Amanda Zt }JJ)
Community Development Director

425 PRINCE STREET, HARRISBURG, PA 17109
717-657-5600/ Fax 717-724-8311
www_lowerpaxton-pa.gov

'i @LowerPaxtonTwp W @LowerPaxtonTwp @ @LowerPaxtonTownship



CITY OF EASTON

PENNSYLVANIA

Department of Planmiry & Codes
123 8§ 39 Sueet, 3" Flour

Easton PA 15042

610-250.6724

codes@easton RA.goy

July 5,2023

To Whom it May Cencern

1 am writing this letter to you 83 a recommendation for the serviees provided by
CJ Johnsan and his propety regstraton tearr The City of Easton, Penr<ylvania
has Been working with CJ and bas team azmg sheir foreclosure registratuen
software and enforcement seevices Lo manaye our foreclosed and vacaryt
projsity ordinance program. At all imes, they have et or exceaded our
aapectatiuns. Then work has relieved our loed on the Code Enforcement ofhew
while generating rewenue and eéntunng progemes are in complance

MName of Comunuraty: City of Easton, PA

Contact Name Stephien Nowrosks, Director of Codes/Plarning & Zoning

Contact Address. 123 Soutn Thed Street
Easion, PA 18042

Telephone Number: (610) 250-4724
Emal Address snowroski@eastana.gov

S re of Project’Outcome  The size s based o the numiber of fareclosures and
projucl is onyding

Please let us know 1! you have any qjuestions

S.ephen T. Nowrosk:
Dhrector

PREp—— Sp— F ST R TP S T ——— " e




BOROUGH OF BALDWIN

L Johe Fygger. President Martanie Conles, Viee-President
James Behers lnn Brown

Patrcin Hoyer Raymond Dec

Denise Mawden Nawid Depretis, Mayor

Robert 1 Figek, P.E., Borough Manager

To Whom it Muy Concern

Ruldwin Borough has boeen working waith CJ Johnson and his team using their foreclosure registration software
and enforcement services to manage our foreclosed and vucant property ordinanee program [ highly
recommend the services provided by CJ and s property registration team. They have met or exceeded our
cxpectntions and are ighly responsive to any requests for information. Therr work has relieved the load on our
Code Entorcement office. while generating revenue and ensuring compliance

We have about 60 properues in our registry

Please let me know if you need further information. My contaci info 1s below,

Vet 1.3

Robuert ek, PLE.
Borough Manager

Tel Mo 412-882-9600 ca1 1707
Emall efirek@hatdwinbarough org

3342 Churchview Avenue, Pitsnurgh, PA 13227 Phoned12:-842-9600 fuv £12-882-4940 www haldwinborough org




THE CITY OF ERIE

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

To Whom it May Concern:

| am writing this letter to you as a recommendation for the services provided by CJ Johnson and his property
registration team. The City of Erie, Pennsylvania has been working with CJ and his team using their foreclosure registration
software and enforcement services to manage our foreclosed and vacant property ordinance program. While working with
them our City happened to go through a lot of turnover in our Planning Department, but their steady hand really helped
implement the program well.

At all times, they have met or exceeded our expectations. Their work has relieved our load on the Code Enforcement office
while generating revenue and ensuring properties are in compliance.

Name of Community: The City of Erie, PA
Contact Name: Chuck Nelson, City Council President

Contact Address: 626 State Street
Erie, PA

Telephone Number: (814) 449-4582

Email Address: CNelson@erie.pa.us

Size of Project/Outcome: The size is based on the number of foreclosures and project is ongoing.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ERIE CITY COUNCIL

Susannah Faulkner | Jasmine Flores | Ed Brzezinski | Michael Keys | Chuck Nelson | Mo Troop | Melvin Witherspoon

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ph 814-870-1291

626 State St. Room 104 | Erie, PA 16501-1 128 | Iwatson@erie.pa.us fx 814-870-1296




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this day of

, 2023 by and between HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY, LLC, a Florida

Limited Liability Company with an address at 1900 S. Harbor City Blvd., Ste 211, Melbourne, FL
32901 (“HERA”) and the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, with an address at One Asselborn Way,
Glenwood, IL 60425.

WITNESSETH:

L. SCOPE OF REPRESENTATION

1. Glenwood is retaining HERA to represent Glenwood in providing property
registration services for Glenwood’s foreclosure and vacant property registration ordinance,
Chapter 22, Article XIX, of the Code of the Village of Glenwood, “Registration of Foreclosing
Mortgages and Vacant Property” (the “Ordinance”).

2. As is further set forth herein, Glenwood hereby authorizes HERA to represent
Glenwood’s interests in providing a property registration service pursuant to the Ordinance.

II. DUTIES OF HERA

Ordinance Registration Services

1. HERA shall provide an online foreclosure and vacant property registration service
for Glenwood pursuant to the Ordinance.

2. HERA shall monitor mortgage defaults and other property registration triggers
under the Ordinance and shall send notice to the mortgagee or other responsible party of a duty to
register the property.

3. Collections made by HERA will be deposited immediately into a separate account

maintained in a federally insured bank for Glenwood.

Page 1 of 8



4, All registration fees collected by HERA shall be remitted to Glenwood, less
HERA’s collection costs, by the Fifteenth (15th) day of each month, for all monies collected for
the previous monthly period, net of expenses and costs which will be calculated in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement.

III. PAYMENT FOR HERA'’S SERVICES.

1. In consideration of the cost of registration services rendered by HERA, Glenwood
hereby agrees to pay HERA one hundred dollars ($100.00) of the total registration fee for each
property registration fee collected by HERA. Should there be a fee required for public/official
record data acquisition integral to the performance of the duties required under this contract, those
charges shall be deducted from the remittance for the actual costs of said charges or subscriptions.
If said charges or subscription fees are for the entire county, the fee shall be divided equally
between all communities partnered with HERA within the county at that time. If there is a change
in the number of communities partnered with HERA in the county during the contract period, the
county public record access fee will be adjusted accordingly to maintain an even cost-sharing by
all communities within the county.

2. If Glenwood’s Ordinance requires payment of late fees as part of the registration
requirements, HERA shall collect all applicable late fees, retaining 33% of the fee and remit the
balance to Glenwood pursuant to the monthly remittance schedule.

3. When HERA collects registration fees, HERA shall remit the collected registration
fees to Glenwood in accordance with this Agreement.

IV. INSURANCE

HERA shall maintain insurance coverage as required by Glenwood, and at a minimum

general liability insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate.

Page 2 of 8



V. INDEMNIFICATION: DEFENSE: COOPERATION

In addition to, and not in limitation of the insurance requirements, HERA agrees:

1. HERA shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Glenwood, its officers,
employees, elected officials, and agents (the “Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all
liabilities arising directly out of or in connection with malpractice or negligent acts under this
Agreement by HERA or any of its agents, provided, however, that the HERA shall not be
responsible for that portion, if any, of a loss that is caused by the negligence of Glenwood.
Glenwood shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless HERA, its officers, employees, elected
officials, and agents from any and all acts performed by HERA if done at the direction of
Glenwood or in connection with the administration of this Agreement. HERA shall not be
responsible for that portion, if any, of a loss that is caused by any challenge to Glenwood
Ordinance in a competent court of jurisdiction or any action which Glenwood directs HERA to
perform.

2. HERA shall, upon Glenwood’s demand and at Glenwood’s direction, promptly and
diligently defend, at HERA’s own risk and expense, any and all suits, actions, or proceedings
which may be brought or instituted against one or more Indemnified Parties caused by malpractice
or negligent acts for which HERA is responsible under this Section and, further to HERA’s
indemnification obligations, HERA shall pay and satisfy any judgment, decree, loss, or settlement
in connection therewith.

3. In all instances where Glenwood will indemnify HERA for a loss caused by the
negligence of Glenwood or a loss caused by any challenge to Glenwood’s Ordinance, Glenwood
shall pay the cost of their own defense and may select counsel of their own choosing, so long as a

conflict does not exist.

Page 3 of 8



4, HERA shall, and shall cause its agents to, cooperate with Glenwood and in
connection with the investigation, defense or prosecution of any action, suit or proceeding in
connection with this Agreement, including the acts or omissions of HERA in connection with this
Agreement.

5. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

VI. SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE

HERA shall provide all support and maintenance required in connection with the Services,
including but not limited to:

1. Training and support for community staff and responsible parties;

2. Collection and remittance of registration fees and any late fees or penalties;

VII. OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS

All documents, records, applications, files and other materials produced by HERA in
connection with the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be the property of
Glenwood, and shall be provided to city upon request. HERA shall be permitted to retain copies,
including reproducible copies, of drawings and specifications for information, reference and use
in connection with Hera Property Registry, LLC’s endeavors. In the event of termination of this
Agreement, any reports, records, documents, forms, and other data and documents prepared by
HERA whether finished or unfinished shall become the property of Glenwood, and shall be
delivered by HERA to the appropriate person within seven (7) days of termination of this
Agreement by either party. Any compensation due to HERA shall be withheld until all documents
are received as provided herein.

VIII. COMMUNITY DATA

Glenwood acknowledges registering Properties governed by the Ordinance prior to this
Agreement. On a date agreed upon by the Parties and prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement,

Page 4 of 8



Glenwood will provide HERA a digital file in a format agreeable to the Parties containing all of
the information of all Properties registered by Glenwood. All registrations and fees received by
Glenwood during the period from the data delivery date to the Effective Date of this Agreement
will be submitted to HERA and considered registrations by HERA under the terms of this
Agreement. If Glenwood is unable to provide the agreed upon digital file, then Glenwood will
provide HERA all property registration information, including but not limited to registration
forms, for manual entry into HERA’s database. If manual entry of this information is required,
Glenwood agrees to compensate HERA $5.00 per property.

IX. SURVIVAL

The expiration or termination of this Agreement will not extinguish the rights of either
party that accrue prior to expiration, termination or any obligations that extend beyond termination
or expiration, either by their inherent nature or by their express terms.

X. AUDIT AND RECORDS

HERA shall maintain records pertaining to this Agreement for a period of seven years from
final payment. Such records shall be subject to audit by Glenwood on reasonable advanced, written
notice. The audit shall be conducted at the premises of Glenwood on business days only and during
normal working hours.

XI. GOVERNING LAW

The validity, construction and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Illinois without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws.

XII. EXPENSES

During the term of this Agreement, HERA shall be responsible for all expenses and costs

associated with the service.

Page 5 of 8



XIII. TERMINATION

HERA and Glenwood each expressly reserve the right to withdraw from this Agreement at
any time upon 60 days written notification to the other party, subject to any applicable ethical
rules. HERA shall cooperate fully with Glenwood and replacement third-party administrator, if
any, to return all files, information, as more fully set forth herein, which obligation shall survive
termination of this Agreement. Upon termination, HERA shall cease all work performed under
this Agreement and forward to Glenwood any registration fees owed to Glenwood.

XIV. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

This Agreement does not create an employee/employer relationship between the parties. It
is the intent of the parties that HERA is an independent contractor under this Agreement and not
Glenwood’s employee for all purposes, including but not limited to the application of the Fair
Labor Standards Act minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal Insurance Contribution Act,
the Social Security Act, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act, the provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code, the State Workers Compensation Act, and the State unemployment insurance law.
This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any joint employment relationship between
Glenwood and HERA and Glenwood shall not be liable for any obligation incurred by HERA,
including but not limited to unpaid minimum wages and/or overtime premiums.

XV. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ACT

In the performance of this Agreement, HERA shall not discriminate against any firm,
employee, or applicant for employment or any other firm or individual in providing services
because of sex, age, race, color, religion, ancestry, or national origin.

XVI. ALL LEGAL PROVISIONS DEEMED INCLUDED: SEVERABILITY

1. Every provision required by Law to be inserted into or referenced by this
Agreement is intended to be a part of this Agreement. If any such provision is not inserted or

Page 6 of 8



referenced or is not inserted or referenced in correct form then (i) such provision shall be deemed
inserted into or referenced by this Agreement for purposes of interpretation and (ii) upon the
application of either party this Agreement shall be formally amended to comply strictly with the
Law, without prejudice to the rights of either party.

2. In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal,
or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in
any way be affected or impaired thereby.

3. Each party has cooperated in the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement.
Therefore, in the event that construction of this Agreement occurs, it shall not be construed against
either party as drafter.

XVII. SECTION AND OTHER HEADINGS

The section and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only
and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

XVIIL. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the full and entire understanding and Agreement between the
parties with regard to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior Agreements (whether
written or oral) of the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]}

Page 7 of 8



XIX. GLENWOOD’S SIGNATURE HEREON SHALL CONSTITUTE HERA’S
AUTHORITY TO PROCEED WITH THIS REPRESENTATION

Glenwood hereby acknowledges that all of the terms of this Agreement have been fully

explained to Glenwood, and that Glenwood fully understands all of the provisions herein.

DATED THIS ___ day of , 2023.
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS

By:
Name:
Title:

DATED THIS ___ day of ,2023.
HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY, LLC

By:
Name: Clifford J. Johnson
Title: CEO

Page 8 of 8



@ HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Clifford ) Johnson
Founder

321-234-5303 | cjohnson@heraregistry.com

CJ Johnson is one of the country’'s most experienced attorneys in
foreclosed and vacant property registration compliance. CJ is based in
Melbourne, Florida and is the founder and CEO of Break Point Law, LLC
and Hera Property Registry, LLC. CJ helps lead the company's vacant
and foreclosure property registration and enforcement practice. He
founded HERA for the specific purpose of providing representation to
local governments for foreclosure and vacant property ordinance
issues. CJ has established relationships with hundreds of mortgagees
and servicers, compiled a database of the best contacts within these
organizations, and has recovered millions of dollars on behalf of local
governments for unpaid property registration fees and civil penalties.

180+

HERA
COMMUNITY
PARTNERS




HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY

Better Data,
On The House.

Ay

HERA

PROPERTY REGISTRY

Foreclosure And + .
% Vacant Property @ No Cost To Your ’l 80 Communities
= ’\

= Registration Community. already enrolled.

What is Hera?

Hera is a registration platform used by municipalities and government agencies across the nation to
combat vacant and foreclosed properties.

2 How Does It Work?

Hera provides a team of professionals that effectively combat blight in your community by identifying at
risk vacant properties, contacting responsible parties to register the property, and carrying out
enforcement to increase compliance with the VPRO. All of our services are provided at no upfront cost to
the community.

3 Why Use Hera?

Compliance with vacant property registration ordinances (VPROs) is significantly low, straining municipal
budgets used to maintain vacant properties that should be secured. Because of this, many communities
are owed fees and fines from parties who refuse to abide by VPROs.

4 The Hera Team

Lead by the nation's most experienced legal team in vacant property registration and enforcement, Hera
has helped municipalities across the country raise compliance with VPRO's and rebuilding communities
block by block.

( HERAREGISTRY.COM ) EIﬁEl

,_A,_ X ‘_ Learn how Hera Registry

3 21 - 2 3 4 - 5 3 0 3 E,| -‘ can work for your community.




]

HERA

PROPERTY REGISTRY

A foreclosure registration program can be an effective tool to help solve an affordable housing problem in
a municipality. Such a program wouid require property mortgagees and banks to register their foreclosed

and vacant properties with the municipality and provide information about the status of the property and

their plans for its future use. Here are some of the ways this program can work to help solve an affordable
housing problem.

Identify Abandoned Properties: The foreclosure registration program can help identify abandoned
properties that may be suitable for affordable housing development. This can help the municipality and
non-profit organizations to acquire these properties and convert them into affordable housing units.

Prevent Blight: The Registration program can also help prevent blight in neighborhoods by requiring
property owners to maintain their foreclosed properties in good condition. This can help preserve property
values and prevent the spread of blight to nearby properties.

Increase Housing Supply: By making foreclosed properties available for affordable housing development,
the registration program can help increase the supply of affordable housing units in the municipality. This
can help address the shortage of affordable housing and provide more options for low-income residents.

Encourage Affordable Housing Development: The registration program can also encourage affordable
housing development by providing information about available properties to non-profit organizations and
developers who specialize in affordable housing.

Generate Revenue: The foreclosure registration program can also generate revenue for the municipality by
requiring property owners to pay a registration fee. This revenue can be used to support affordable
housing development or other initiatives that benefit the community.

Overall, a foreclosure registration program can be an effective tool to help solve an affordable housing
problem in a municipality. By identifying abandoned properties, preventing blight, increasing the housing
supply, encouraging affordable housing development, and generating revenue, this program can support
the development of affordable housing units and help ensure that all residents have access to safe and
affordable housing.

CJ Johnson | Founder 1917 S Harbor City Bivd.
Break Point Law, LLC Melbourne, FL 32901
Hera Property Registry C 321.501.9903 | 321.234.5303



E HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Scope of Work - Property Registry Services

Hera identifies individual registration requirements for abandoned, vacant, foreclosure, pre-foreciosure, and
real estate owned (REO) properties.

Hera establishes and maintains an online electronic property registration platform and property database
and collects all information required by the community’s ordinance.

Hera will provide inspection and verification of property and occupancy status to determine if a property is
in violation of the community’s ordinance.

Hera proactively monitors foreclosure filings and other registration triggers through multiple data sources.

Hera notifies responsible parties of the obligation to register for initial registrations and for renewal
registrations and processes reregistration and updated information requests.

Hera provides staff training and easy access to complete information for properties in the registry, as well as
access to various reporting capabilities.

Hera collects property registration fees on behalf of the local government and remits fees to the local
government, providing information on registrations received on a monthly basis.

Hera responds to any public records requests for information in the registry.

Hera works closely with community code enforcement to address maintenance issues for registered
properties, as well as properties that are non-compliant with registration requirements.

Pricing Schedule

Services are provided at no up-front cost to the community.
Hera retains $125.00 of each registration fee, and 33% of any late fees.

Hera remits the balance of registration fees and late fees collected to the community with a detailed report
on a monthly basis.

Additional Expenses

Should there be a fee required for public/official record data acquisition integral to the performance of the
scope of work, those charges shall be deducted from the remittance for the actual costs of said charges
or subscriptions. If said charges or subscription fees are for the entire county, the fee shall be divided
equally between all communities partnered with HERA within the county at the time. If there is a change in
the number of communities partnered with HERA in the county durning the contract period, the county
public record access fee will be adjusted accordingly to maintain an even cost-sharing by all communities
with the county.

Talk with the Hera Team 321-234-5303
about a No-Cost Solution. sales@heraregistry.com



E HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY

BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Foreclosure Record

Village of Glenwood, Cook, IL

6 Foreclosures filed in
the last 12 months.

d Thornton Quarr

S Wittian

Thornton-Lansing
Road Nature Preserve

py abejuc.r4

. 183rd St
0% o o
‘¢ - @
Py L ] 2
® o
o
@
):mﬂhs( . . ' Maple Dr .)3; Jurgensen Woods
(a1
Scho! . . . ®
Aldi 4 (X J . .- ‘”, ~
“®
)-.‘
EM; .
" St Glenwooz:
‘)2,,. .
Holbrook Glenwood Woods South Glo"‘voo(/ .19 .

194th Pt
195th St

o
QG
&

?nWoo a Ry

Talk with the Hera Team
about a No-Cost Solution.

(321) 234-5303
sales@heraregistry.com

© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap Improve this ma

dx3 pwne) . . .

M

°

Y

HERA

PROPERTY REGISTRY




HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY

BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Hera Property Registry
1917 S Harbor City Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32901
321.234.5303

Client List

Community Name State
City of Santa Ana CA
City of South El Monte CA
East Vale CA
Town of Elsmere DE
Bradford County FL
Cape Canaveral FL
Citrus County FL
City of Apopka FL
City of Archer FL
City of Boynton Beach FL
City of Deltona FL
City of Fort Myers FL
City of Greenacres FL
City of Hialeah FL
City of High Springs FL
City of Jacksonville FL
City of Miami FL
City of Newberry FL
City of North Miami FL
City of North Miami Beach FL
City of Oakland Park FL
City of Palm Bay FL
City of Sanford FL
City of St. Augustine FL
City of West Palm Beach FL

Community Name State
Clay County FL
Hillsborough County FL
Holly Hill FL
Martin County FL
Palm Beach County FL
Seminole County FL
St. Johns County FL
Town of Cutler Bay FL
Town of Miami Lakes FL
Town of Ocean Ridge FL
Village of Islamorada FL
Village of Palm Springs FL
Village of Virginia Gardens FL
City of Burbank IL
City of Chicago Heights IL
City of Crest Hill IL
City of Decatur IL
City of Delavan IL
City of East Peoria IL
City of East St Louis IL
City of Farmer City IL
City of Harvey IL
City of Macomb IL
City of Moline IL
City of North Chicago IL



HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY

BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Hera Property Registry
1917 S Harbor City Bivd.
Melbourne, FL 32901
321.234.5303

Client List

Community Name State Community Name State
City of Pekin IL Village of River Grove IL
City of Prospect Heights IL Village of Robbins IL
City of Quincy IL Village of Sauk Village IL
City of Waukegan IL Village of Schiller Park L
City of West Peoria IL Village of Steger L
Town of Cicero IL Village of Tinley Park IL
Village of Bolingbrook IL Village of University PK L
Village of Chicago Ridge IL City of Flint Ml
Village of Dolton IL Atlantic City NJ
Village of Evergreen PK IL Atlantic County NJ
Village of Flossmoor IL Berkeley Township NJ
Village of Hanna City IL Borough of Bellmawr NJ
Village of Hanover Park IL Borough of Berlin NJ
Village of Harwood Heights L Borough of Bloomingdale NJ
Village of Hazel Crest L Borough of Buena NJ
Village of Homer Glen IL Borough of Folsom NJ
Village of Homewood IL Borough of Haddon Heights NJ
Village of Lynwood IL Borough of Hawthorne NJ
Village of Maywood IL Borough of Lawnside NJ
Village of Minooka IL Borough of Magnolia NJ
Village of Niles IL Borough of Ocean Gate NJ
Village of Orland Hills IL Borough of Paramus NJ
Village of Orland Park IL Borough of Pine Hifl NJ
Village of Phoenix IL Borough of Runnemede NJ
Village of Richton Park IL Camden County NJ



HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY

BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Hera Property Registry
1917 S Harbor City Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32901
321.234.5303

Client List

Community Name State Community Name State
City of Absecon NJ Township of Little Falls NJ
City of Brigantine NJ Township of Monroe NJ
City of Corbin NJ Township of Mullica NJ
City of Estell Manor NJ Township of Waterford NJ
City of Linwood NJ Township of Wayne NJ
City of Northfield NJ Township of Weymouth NJ
City of Plainfield NJ Ventnor City NJ
City of Port Republic NJ Voorhees Twp NJ
City of Somers Point NJ City of Henderson NV
Eastampton Township NJ Town of Babylon NY
Egg Harbor City NJ Town of Clarkstown NY
Hamilton Township NJ Town of Colonie NY
Passaic County NJ Town of Greece NY
Town of Boonton NJ Town of Islip NY
Town of Dover NJ Town of Kent NY
Town of Guttenberg NJ Town of New Hartford NY
Town of Hammonton NJ Town of Oyster Bay NY
Town of West New York NJ Town of Salina NY
Township of Buena Vista NJ Village of Babylon NY
Township of Deptford NJ Village of Hempstead NY
Township of Egg Harbor NJ Village of Lindenhurst NY
Township of Galloway NJ City of Forest Park OH
Township of Gloucester NJ City of Springfield OH
Township of Hamilton NJ Bethel Park Municipality PA
Township of Hardyston NJ Bethlehem Township PA



HERA PROPERTY REGISTRY

BLOCK BY BLOCK DATA SOLUTIONS

Hera Property Registry
1917 S Harbor City Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32901
321.234.5303

Client List

Community Name State Community Name State
Borough of Baldwin PA City of Pittston PA
Borough of Bath PA City of Titusville PA
Borough of Castle Shannon PA City of Wilkes Barre PA
Borough of East Lansdowne PA City of York PA
Borough of Homestead PA Municipality of Penn Hills PA
Borough of Hummelstown PA Township of Coal PA
Borough of Lansdowne PA Township of Derry PA
Borough of Marcus Hook PA Township of Elizabeth PA
Borough of Mt. Penn PA Township of Forks PA
Borough of Penbrook PA Township of Moore PA
Borough of Pottstown PA Township of Palmer PA
Borough of Swissvale PA Township of Swatara PA
Borough of Walnutport PA Twp. of Lower Alsace PA
Borough of West Mifflin PA Twp. of Lower Makefield PA
Borough of West Newton PA Twp. of Lower Paxton PA
Borough of White Oak PA Twp. of Susquehanna PA
Borough of Yeadon PA

City of Bethlehem PA

City of Chester PA

City of Easton PA

City of Erie PA

City of Harrisburg PA

City of Hazleton PA

City of Lock Haven PA

City of McKeesport PA



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-__113

AN ORDINANCE, AMENDING ARTICLE XIX OF CHAPTER 22 OF THE VILLAGE
OF GLENWOOD’S CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “VACANT BUILDINGS”
AND REPLACING IT, INITS ENTIRETY WITH A NEW ARTICLE XIX ENTITLED,
“REGISTRATION OF FORECLOSURE MORTGAGES AND VACANT PROPERTY”

ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
THIS 16™ DAY OF JUNE, 2020

Published in pamphlet form

by authority of the President
and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook

County, Illinois this 16" day
of June, 2020.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020- 13

AN ORDINANCE, AMENDING ARTICLE XIX OF CHAPTER 22 OF THE VILLAGE
OF GLENWOOD’S CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “VACANT BUILDINGS”
AND REPLACING IT, IN ITS ENTIRETY WITH A NEW ARTICLE XIX ENTITLED,
“REGISTRATION OF FORECLOSURE MORTGAGES AND VACANT PROPERTY”

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood is a home rule unit of local government under the
provisions of Article 7, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution;

WHEREAS, except as limited pursuant to Article 7, Section 6, the Village of Glenwood,
as a home rule unit of local government, has the authority to exercise any power and perform any
function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the power to regulate
for the protection of the public health, safety, morals and welfare;

WHEREAS, the Village’s Corporate Authorities desires to protect the public health, safety,
and welfare of the citizens of the incorporated area of the Village of Glenwood and maintain a
high quality of life for the citizens of the Village through the maintenance of structures and
properties in the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village’s Corporate Authorities recognize that properties subject to
foreclosure action or foreclosed upon and vacant properties (hereinafter referred to as “Registrable
Properties”) located throughout the Village lead to a decline in community and property value;
create nuisances; lead to a general decrease in neighborhood and community aesthetic; create
conditions that invite criminal activity; and foster an unsafe and unhealthy environment;

WHEREAS, the Village’s Corporate Authorities has already adopted property

maintenance codes to regulate building standards for the exterior of structures and the condition

of the property as a whole;



WHEREAS, the Village’s Corporate Authorities recognize that the best interest of the
public health, safety, and welfare require a regulated method to discourage Registrable Property
Owners and Mortgagees from allowing their properties to be abandoned, neglected or left
unsupervised;

WHEREAS, the Village’s Corporate Authorities has a vested interest in protecting
neighborhoods against decay caused by Registrable Property and concludes that it is in the best
interests of the health, safety, and welfare of its citizens and residents to impose registration
requirements of Registrable Property located within the Village to discourage Registrable Property
Owners and Mortgagees from allowing their properties to be abandoned, neglected or left
unsupervised;

WHEREAS, The Village’s Corporate Authorities find that the implementation of the
following changes and additions will assist the Village in protecting neighborhoods from the
negative impact and conditions that occur as a result of vacancy, absentee ownership, and lack of
compliance with existing Village regulations and laws; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village

of Glenwood, Cook County Illinois, pursuant to their home rule powers as follows:

SECTION 1: Recitals.
The forgoing recitals are true, correct and are a material part of this Ordinance. The

forgoing recitals are incorporated herein into Section as if they were fully set forth in this Section.



SECTION 2: Amendment/replacement of Article XIX of Chapter 22.

Article XIX of Chapter 22 of the Village of Glenwood’s Code of Ordinances entitled
“Vacant Buildings” is hereby amended and replaced in its entirety by a new Article XIX entitled,
“Registration of Foreclosing Mortgages and Vacant Property” which shall provide as follows:

Chapter 22
Article XIX

REGISTRATION OF FORECLOSING MORTGAGES AND VACANT
PROPERTY

Sec. 22-1100. PURPOSE AND INTENT.

It is the purpose and intent of the Village of Glenwood’s Corporate
Authorities to establish a process to address the deterioration, crime, and decline in
value of Village neighborhoods caused by property with foreclosing or foreclosed
mortgages located within the Village, and to identify, regulate, limit and reduce the
number of these properties located within the Village. It has been determined that
Owner-occupied structures are generally better maintained when compared to
vacant structures, even with a diligent off-site property Owner. Vacant structures
or structures owned by individuals who are economically strained and unable to
meet their mortgage obligations are often not properly or diligently maintained,
which contribute to blight, declined property values, and have a negative impact on
social perception of the residential areas where they are located. It is the Board of
Trustees’ further intent to establish a registration program as a mechanism to help
protect neighborhoods from becoming blighted through the lack of adequate
maintenance of properties that are in Foreclosure or Foreclosed, and to provide a
mechanism to avert foreclosure actions through timely intervention, education, or
counseling of property Owners.

Sec. 22-1101. DEFINITIONS.

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this Article, shall
have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly
indicates a different meaning. '

Default shall mean that the mortgagor has not complied with the terms of the
mortgage on the property, or the promissory note, or other evidence of the debt,
referred to in the mortgage.



Enforcement Officer shall mean any law enforcement officer, building official,
zoning inspector, code enforcement officer, fire inspector, building inspector, or
other person authorized by the Village to enforce the applicable code(s).

Evidence of Vacancy shall mean any condition that on its own, or combined with
other conditions present, would lead a reasonable person to believe that the property
is vacant. Such conditions may include, but are not limited to: overgrown and/or
dead vegetation; past due Utility notices and/or disconnected Utilities;
accumulation of trash junk or debris; abandoned vehicles, auto parts and/or
materials; the absence of furnishings and/or personal items consistent with
habitation or occupancy; the presence of an unsanitary, stagnant swimming pool;
the accumulation of newspapers, circulars, flyers and/or mail; statements by
neighbors, passers-by, delivery agents or government agents; and/or the presence
of boards over doors, windows or other openings in violation of applicable code.

Foreclosure or Foreclosure Action shall mean the legal process by which a
Mortgagee, or other lien holder, terminates or attempts to terminate a property
Owner's equitable right of redemption to obtain legal and equitable title to the Real
Property pledged as security for a debt or the Real Property subject to the lien. The
legal process is not concluded until the property obtained by the Mortgagee, lien
holder, or their designee, by legal means, is sold to a non-related bona fide
purchaser in an arm’s length transaction to satisfy the debt or lien.

Mortgagee shall mean the creditor, including but not limited to, trustees; mortgage
servicing companies; lenders in a mortgage agreement; any agent, servant, or
employee of the creditor; any successor in interest; or any assignee of the creditor’s
rights, interests or obligations under the mortgage agreement; or any other person
or entity with the legal right to foreclose on the Real Property, excluding
governmental entities.

Owner shall mean every person, entity, or Mortgagee, who alone or severally with
others, has legal or equitable title to any Real Property as defined by this Article;
has legal care, charge, or control of any such property; is in possession or control
of any such property; and/or is vested with possession or control of any such
property. The Property Manager shall not be considered the Owner.

Property Manager shall mean any party designated by the Owner as responsible
for inspecting, maintaining and securing the property as required in this Article.

Real Property shall mean any residential or commercial land and/or buildings,
leasehold improvements and anything affixed to the land, or portion thereof
identified by a property parcel identification number, located in the Village limits.



Registrable Property shall mean:

(a) Any Real Property located in the Village, whether vacant or occupied, that
is encumbered by a mortgage subject to an ongoing Foreclosure Action by the
Mortgagee or Trustee, has been the subject of a Foreclosure Action by a Mortgagee
or Trustee and a Judgement has been entered, or has been the subject of a
Foreclosure sale where the title was transferred to the beneficiary of a mortgage
involved in the Foreclosure and any properties transferred under a deed in lieu of
foreclosure/sale. The designation of a “foreclosure” property as “registrable” shall
remain in place until such time as the property is sold to a non-related bona fide
purchaser in an arm’s length transaction or the Foreclosure Action has been
dismissed; or

(b) Any property that is vacant for more than thirty (30) days or any
cancellation of Utility or Service, whichever occurs first.

Registry shall mean a web-based electronic database of searchable Real Property
records, used by the Village to allow Mortgagees and Owners the opportunity to
register properties and pay applicable fees as required in this Article.

Semi-Annual Registration shall mean six (6) months from the date of the first
action that requires registration, as determined by the Village, or its designee, and
every subsequent six (6) months. The date of the initial registration may be different
than the date of the first action that required registration.

Utilities and Services shall mean any utility and/or service that is essential for a
building to be habitable and/or perform a service necessary to comply with all
Village codes. This includes, but is not limited to, electrical, gas, water, sewer, lawn
maintenance, pool maintenance, and snow removal.

Vacant shall mean any parcel of land in the Village that contains any building or

structure that is not lawfully occupied.

Sec. 22-1102. APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION.

This Article applies to Foreclosing, Foreclosed, and Vacant property within the
Village.

Sec. 22-1103. ESTABLISHMENT OF A REGISTRY.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Article, the Village, or its designee, shall establish

a registry cataloging each Registrable Property within the Village, containing the
information required by this Article.



Sec. 22-1104 INSPECTION AND REGISTRATION OF REAL PROPERTY
UNDER FORECLOSURE.

(a) Any Mortgagee who holds a mortgage on Real Property located within the
Village shall perform an exterior inspection of the property upon default by the
mortgagor as evidenced by the filing of a Foreclosure Action.

(b) Property inspected pursuant to subsection (a) above that remains in
Foreclosure shall be inspected every thirty (30) days by the Mortgagee or
Mortgagee’s designee. If this exterior inspection shows a change in the property’s
occupancy status the Mortgagee shall, within ten (10) days of that inspection,
update the occupancy status of the property registration.

(c) Within ten (10) days of the date any Mortgagee files a Foreclosure Action,
the Mortgagee shall register the Real Property with the Village Registry, and, at the
time of registration, indicate whether the property is Vacant. A separate registration
is required for each property under a Foreclosure Action, regardless of whether it
is occupied or vacant.

(d) Initial registration pursuant to this section shall contain at a minimum the
name of the Mortgagee, the mailing address of the Mortgagee, e-mail address,
telephone number and name of the Property Manager and said person’s address, e-
mail address, and telephone number.

(e) At the time of initial registration each registrant shall pay a non-refundable
Semi-Annual Registration fee of $300.00 for each property. Subsequent non-
refundable Semi-Annual renewal registrations of properties and fees in the amount
of $300.00 are due within ten (10) days of the expiration of the previous
registration. Said fees shall be used to offset the costs of: (1) registration and
registration enforcement, (2) code enforcement and mitigation related to Defaulted
properties, (3) post-closing counseling and Foreclosure intervention limited to
Owner-occupied persons in Default, which may not include cash and mortgage
modification assistance, and (4) for any related purposes as may be adopted in the
policy set forth in this Article. Said fees shall be deposited to a special account in
the Village's Department dedicated to the cost of implementation and enforcement
of this Ordinance, and fulfilling the purpose and intent of this Article. None of the
funds provided for in this section shall be utilized for the legal defense of
Foreclosure Actions.

69) Each individual property on the Registry that has been registered for twelve
(12) months or more prior to the Effective Date of this Article shall have thirty (30)
days to renew the registration and pay the non-refundable three hundred dollars
($300.00) Semi-Annual Registration fee. Propertics registered less than twelve (12)
months prior to the Effective Date of this Article shall renew the registration every
six (6) months from the expiration of the original registration renewal date and shall



pay the non-refundable three hundred dollars ($300.00) Semi-Annual Registration
Fee.

(g) If the mortgage and/or servicing on a Registrable Property is sold or
transferred, the new Mortgagee is subject to all the terms of this Article. Within ten
(10) days of the transfer, the new Mortgagee shall register the property or update
the existing registration. The previous Mortgagee(s) will not be released from the
responsibility of paying all previous unpaid fees, fines, and penalties accrued during
that Mortgagee’s involvement with the Registrable Property.

(h) If the Mortgagee sells or transfers the Registrable Property in a non-arm’s
length transaction to a related entity or person, the transferee is subject to all the
terms of this Article. Within ten (10) days of the transfer, the transferee shall
register the property or update the existing registration. Any and all previous unpaid
fees, fines, and penalties, regardless of who the Mortgagee was at the time
registration was required, including, but not limited to, unregistered periods during
the Foreclosure process. are the responsibility of the transferee and are due and
payable with the updated registration. The previous Mortgagee will not be released
from the responsibility of paying all previous unpaid fees, fines, and penalties
accrued during that Mortgagee’s involvement with the Foreclosed Property.

1 If the Foreclosing or Foreclosed Property is not registered, or the
registration fee is not paid within thirty (30) days of when the registration or
renewal is required pursuant to this section, a late fee equivalent to ten percent
(10%) of the Semi-Annual Registration fee shall be charged for every thirty-day
period (30), or portion thereof, the property is not registered and shall be due and
payable with the registration.

) This section shall also apply to properties that have been the subject of a
foreclosure sale where title is transferred to the Mortgagee as well as any properties
transferred to the Mortgagee under a deed in lieu of foreclosure or by any other
legal means.

(k) Properties subject to this section shall remain subject to the Semi-Annual
Registration requirement, and the inspection, security, and maintenance standards
of this section as long as the property remains Registrable Property.

()] Failure of the Mortgagee and/or property Owner of record to properly
register or to modify the registration to reflect a change of circumstances as required
by this ordinance is a violation of this Article and shall be subject to enforcement
by any of the enforcement means available to the Village.

(m) If any property is in violation of this Article, the Village may take the
necessary action to ensure compliance with and/or place a lien on the property for
the cost of the outstanding obligation and any additional cost incurred to the
property into compliance.



Sec. 22-1105 INSPECTION AND REGISTRATION OF REAL PROPERTY
THAT IS NOT SUBJECT TO A MORTGAGE IN
FORECLOSURE.

(a) Any Owner of Vacant property located within the Village shall within ten
(10) days after the property becomes Vacant, register the Real Property with the
Village Registry.

(b) Initial registration pursuant to this section shall contain at a minimum the
name of the Owner, the mailing address of the Owner, e-mail address, and
telephone number of the Owner, and if applicable, the name and telephone number
of the Property Manager and said person’s address, e-mail address, and telephone
number.

(c) At the time of initial registration each registrant shall pay a non-refundable
Semi-Annual Registration fee of three hundred dollars ($300.00) for each Vacant
property. Subsequent non-refundable Semi-Annual renewal registrations of Vacant
properties and fees in the amount of three hundred dollars ($300.00) are due within
ten (10) days of the expiration of the previous registration. Said fees shall be used
to offset the costs of: (1) registration and registration enforcement, (2) code
enforcement and mitigation related to Vacant properties, and (3) for any related
purposes as may be adopted in the policy set forth in this Article. Said fees shall be
deposited to a special account in the Village's Department dedicated to the cost of
implementation and enforcement of this Ordinance, and fulfilling the purpose and
intent of this Article.

(d) Each individual property on the Registry that has been registered for twelve
(12) months or more prior to the Effective Date of the Article shall have thirty (30)
days to renew the registration and pay the non-refundable three hundred dollars
($300.00) Semi-Annual Registration fee. Properties registered less than twelve (12)
months prior to the Effective Date shall renew the registration every six (6) months
from the cxpiration of the original registration rencwal date and shall pay the three
hundred dollars ($300.00) Semi-Annual Registration fee.

(e) If the property is sold or transferred, the new Owner is subject to all the
terms of this Article. Within ten (10) days of the transfer, the new Owner shall
register the Vacant property or update the existing registration. The previous
Owner(s) will not be released from the responsibility of paying all previous unpaid
fees, fines, and penalties accrued during that Owner’s involvement with the Vacant
property.

) If the Vacant property is not registered, or either the registration fee or the
Semi-Annual Registration fee is not paid within thirty (30) days of when the
registration or Semi-Annual Registration is required pursuant to this section, a late
fee shall be equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the Semi-Annual Registration fee



shall be charged for every thirty (30) day-period, or portion thereof, the property is
not registered and shall be due and payable with the registration. This section shall
apply to the initial registration and registrations required by subsequent Owners of
the Vacant property.

(g Properties subject to this section shall remain subject to the Semi-Annual
Registration requirement, and the inspection, security, and maintenance standards
of this section as long as the property is Vacant.

(h) Failure of the Owner to properly register or to modify the registration to
reflect a change of circumstances as required by this ordinance is a violation of this
Article and shall be subject to enforcement by any of the enforcement means
available to the Village.

() If any property is in violation of this Article the Village may take the
necessary action to ensure compliance with and place a lien on the property for the
cost of the outstanding obligation and any additional cost incurred to the property
into compliance.

)] Properties registered as a result of this section are not required to be
registered again pursuant to the Foreclosure mortgage property section.

Sec. 22-1106. MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS.

The owner of any property subject to this Article and the Mortgagee of such
property, to the extent they are have the legal authority to enter the property
pursuant to the terms of their mortgage, shall maintain the property in accordance
with the following:

(a) Properties subject to this Article shall be kept free of weeds, overgrown
brush, dead vegetation, trash, junk, debris, building materials, any accumulation of
newspaper circulars, flyers, notices, except those required by federal, state or local
law, discarded personal items including, but not limited to, furniture, clothing, large
and small appliances, printed material, or any other items that give the appearance
that the property is abandoned.

(b) Registrable Property shall be maintained free of graffiti or similar markings
by removal or painting over with an exterior grade paint that matches the color of
the exterior structure.

©) Front, side, and rear yards, including landscaping, of Registrable Property

shall be maintained in accordance with the applicable code(s) at the time
registration is required.

10



(d) Registrable yard maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, grass,
ground covers, bushes, shrubs, hedges or similar plantings, decorative rock or bark
or artificial turf/sod. Acceptable maintenance of yards and/or landscape shall not
include weeds, gravel, broken concrete, asphalt or similar material.

(e) Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, watering, irrigation, cutting
and mowing of required ground cover or landscape and removal of all trimmings.

H Pools and spas of shall be maintained so the water remains free and clear of
pollutants and debris and shall comply with the regulations set forth in the
applicable code(s).

(g) Failure of the Mortgagee, Owner, and transferees to properly maintain the
property as required by this Article may result in a violation of the applicable
code(s) and issuance of a citation or notice of violation in accordance with the
applicable code of the Village. Pursuant to a finding and determination by the
Village’s Administrative Hearing Officer or a court of competent jurisdiction, the
Village may take the necessary action to ensure compliance with this section.

(h) In addition to the above, the property is required to be maintained in
accordance with the applicable code(s) of the Village.

Sec. 22-1107. SECURITY REQUIREMENTS.

The owner of any property subject to this Article and the Mortgagee of such
property, to the extent they are have the legal authority to enter the property
pursuant to the terms of their mortgage, shall secure the property in accordance with
the following:

(a) Properties subject to this Article shall be maintained in a secure manner so
as not to be accessible to unauthorized persons.

(b) A “secure manner” shall include, but not be limited to, the closure and
locking of windows, doors, gates and other openings of such size that may allow a
child to access the interior of the property or structure. Broken windows, doors,
gates, and other openings of such size that may allow a child to access the interior
of the property or structure must be repaired. Broken windows shall be secured by
re-glazing of the window.

(c) If a property is Registrable, and the property has become vacant or blighted,
a Property Manager shall be designated by the Mortgagee and/or Owner to perform
the work necessary to bring the property into compliance with the applicable
code(s), and the Property Manager must perform regular inspections to verify
compliance with the requirements of this Article, and any other applicable laws.

11



d) In addition to the above, the property is required to be secured in accordance
with the applicable code(s) of the Village.

(e) When a property subject to this Article becomes Vacant, it shall be posted
with the name and twenty-four (24) hour contact telephone number of the Property
Manager. The Property Manager shall be available to be contacted by the Village
Monday through Friday between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., legal holidays excepted.
The sign shall be placed in a window facing the street and shall be visible from the
street. The posting shall be no less than eighteen (18) inches by twenty-four (24)
inches and shall be of a font that is legible from a distance of forty-five (45) feet.
The posting shall contain the following language with supporting information:

THIS PROPERTY IS MANAGED BY
AND IS INSPECTED ON A REGULAR BASIS.
THE PROPERTY MANAGER CAN BE CONTACTED AT

BY TELEPHONE AT
OR BY EMAIL AT

(3] The posting required in subsection (e) above shall be placed on the interior
of a window facing the street to the front of the property so that it is visible from
the street, or secured to the exterior of the building/structure facing the street to the
front of the property so that it is visible from the street or if no such area exists, on
a stake of sufficient size to support the posting in a location that is at all times
visible from the street to the front of the property but not readily accessible to
vandals. Exterior posting shall be constructed of and printed with weather-resistant
materials.

(g)  Failure of the Mortgagee and/or property Owner of record to properly
inspect and secure a property subject to this Article, and post and maintain the
signage noted in this section, is a violation and shall be subject to enforcement by
any of the enforcement means available to the Village. The Village may take the
necessary action to ensure compliance with this section, and recover costs and
expenses in support thereof.

Sec. 22-1108. PROVISIONS SUPPLEMENTAL.

The provisions of this Article are cumulative with and in addition to other
available remedies. Nothing contained in this Article shall prohibit the Village from
collecting on fees, fines, and penalties in any lawful manner; or enforcing its codes
by any other means, including, but not limited to, injunction, abatement, or as
otherwise provided by law or ordinance.

12



Sec. 22-1109. PUBLIC NUISANCE.

All Registrable Property is at risk of being a public nuisance and if vacant
or blighted can constitute a public nuisance, the abatement of which pursuant to the
police power is hereby declared to be necessary for the health, welfare, and safety
of the residents of the Village.

Sec. 22-1110. ADDITIONAL AUTHORITY.

(a) If the Enforcement Officer has reason to believe that a property subject to
the provisions of this Article is posing a serious threat to the public health, safety,
and welfare, the code Enforcement Officer may temporarily secure the property at
the expense of the Mortgagee or Owner, and may bring the violations before the
Village’s Administrative Adjudication Hearing Officer, the Board of Trustees as
soon as possible to address the conditions of the property. Nothing herein shall limit
the Village from abating any nuisance or unsafe condition by any other legal means
available to it.

(b) The Village’s Administrative Adjudication Hearing Officer, code
enforcement officer, or Board of Trustees shall have the authority to require the
Mortgagee or Owner affected by this section, to implement additional maintenance
and/or security measures including, but not limited to, securing any and all doors,
windows or other openings, employment of an on-site security guard or other
measures as may be reasonably required to help prevent further decline of the
property.

(c) If there is a finding that the condition of the property is posing a serious
threat to the public health, safety, and welfare, then the Village’s Administrative
Adjudication Hearing Officer, code enforcement officer, or Board of Trustees may
direct the Village to abate the violations and charge the Mortgagee or Owner with
the cost of the abatement.

(d) If the Mortgagee or Owner does not reimburse the Village for the cost of
temporarily securing the property, or of any abatement directed by the Village’s
Administrative Adjudication Hearing Officer, code enforcement officer, Board of
Trustees or special magistrate, within thirty (30) days of the Village sending the
Mortgagee or Owner the invoice then the Village may lien the property with such
cost, along with an administrative fee as determined in the Village’s fee ordinance
to recover the administrative personnel services. In addition to filing a lien the
Village may pursue financial penalties against the Mortgagee or Owner.

(e) The Village may contract with an entity to implement this Article, and, if

so, any reference to the Enforcement Officer herein shall include the entity the
Village contracted with for that purpose.

13



Sec. 22-1111. OPPOSING, OBSTRUCTING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER;
PENALTY.

Whoever opposes obstructs or resists any Enforcement Officer or any
person authorized by the enforcement office in the discharge of duties as provided
in this Article shall be punishable as provided in the applicable code(s), by the
Village’s Administrative Adjudication Hearing Officer, or a court of competent
jurisdiction.

Sec. 22-1112. IMMUNITY OF ENFORCEMENT OFFICER.

Any Enforcement Officer or any person authorized by the Village to enforce
the provisions of this Article here within shall be immune from prosecution, civil
or criminal, for reasonable, good faith entry upon Real Property while in the
discharge of duties imposed by this Article.

Sec. 22-1113. PENALTIES.

Unless otherwise provided for in this Article, a violation of this Article is
declared unlawful.

SECTION 3: SEVERABILITY.

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Village that the sections, paragraphs,

sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Article are severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence,
paragraph, or section of this ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or

decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the

remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: REPEALER.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed and replaced.

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval and

14



shall thereafter be published in pamphlet form.
PASSED by roll call vote this 16" day of June, 2020.

AYES: 5

NAYS: 1

ABSENT: O

ABSTAIN: O

APPROVED this 16" day of June, 2020.

=

Ronald J. Gardiner, Village President

ATTEST:

Dion Lynch,\/il@ Clerk

15



NSN°

TORO® NSN® Invoice #: 962601 — 2025
PO BOX 3339 _
ABILENE. TX 79604 Invoice Date: 6/4/2025

TAX ID: 41-0580470

Glenwoodie Golf Course
19301 S 19301 State Street
Glenwood, IL 60425-1671

CONTACT: ACCTS PAYABLE PO

FREIGHT TERMS: FOB SHIPPING POINT

PARTNUMBER | ~ DECCRIPTION ' a1y

~ PRICE
!  :

= o e —:

"TORO NSN SERVICE AGREEMENT
NSN-LYNX-UPG-LSFI INITIAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1 $1,000.00

SALES TAX: $0.00

AMOUNT DUE ($USD ONLY) $1,000.00

BILLING & PAYMENT INFORMATION: To insure accurate and timely processing of all Checks, Credit Cards and ACH
payments, Toro NSN requires your customer number referenced with each payment. Customer number is the 6-digit
number associated with the quote starting with “96”. Missing customer number could cause delay in payment.

Initial Payment Check Monthly Payment Checks Credit Card or ACH Payments
Please send check to the following Please send checks to the following Please contact the NSN Billing Team
address: address:
The Toro Company — NSN The Toro Company- NSN Phone: 1-888-676-8676 (option 5)
P.O. Box 3339 39398 Treasury Center " -~
Abilene, TX 79604 Chicago IL 60694-9300 Email: NSNBilling@toro.com
Please attach this Invoice for reference

BILLING QUESTIONS? Please see our billing FAQ page at toro.com/irrigation/NSN/Billing or contact
NSNBilling@toro.com or 1-888-676-8676 (option 5)

Scan here for frequently asked questions related to billings




Lynx Upgrade with LSFI Monthly Payment
'IORO NSN. Payment Service Agreement
and Extended Warranty

Toro National Support Network (TORO NSN) provides a resource for software support and Toro central control
system troubleshooting, problem solving, and system operation assistance. This Lynx Upgrade with LSF! Renewal
Service Agreement and Extended Warranty (Agreement) is a legal agreement between The Toro Company
(represented by its Toro National Support Network division (collectively referred to as "TORO NSN")) and
Glenwoodie Golf Course

HARDWARE
TORO NSN will provide Customer one computer tower that meets or exceeds the standard specifications
described in Attachment A of this Agreement.

SOFTWARE
TORO NSN will provide Customer with a limited, nonexclusive, non-transferable license to use software that
meets or exceeds the specifications described in Attachment A of this Agreement (“Software”).

TORO NSN LIMITED WARRANTY

A. HARDWARE

TORO NSN warrants to Customer that the TORO central computer system and TORO components in the irrigation
system central control system (i.e. Narrow Band Base Station, DIU, FIU, NB-HHRI, Gateway, RIU and
Turfguard)(collectively referred to as "Hardware") will be free from defects in material and workmanship as long as
this Agreement remains in force, provided such Hardware is used according to recommended specifications and
subject to the terms and conditions herein.

Regarding any and all radio communications system(s) and related components that are part of or used in
conjunction with the Hardware and/or Software, Customer is responsible for obtaining, complying with, and
maintaining, at its expense, any and all licenses, permits, codes and other such requirements related to
construction, zoning, clearance and other such regulations as may be issued and enforced by applicable
international, federal, state, county, municipal, and local governing bodies, including but not limited to, the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC), The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), The Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), state legislature, county commission, county zoning board, city council, city/municipal zoning board,
county building inspection department, and city/municipal inspection department.

During the duration of this Agreement, TORO NSN will repair or replace, at TORO NSN's option, any covered
Hardware component found to be defective. The Customer’s remedy is limited solely to the replacement or repair
of defective parts.

This warranty does not cover (i) damage caused by acts of God (including but not limited to earthquakes, flooding,
lightning, and any other cause, whether or not similar to the foregoing, outside of TORO NSN's control.); (ii) non-
TORO hardware; (iii) to hardware installed by anyone other than TORO NSN or its designated agent; (iv) to
hardware that is used in any manner contrary to TORO NSN specifications or instructions; (v) hardware that is
altered or modified; (vi) damage caused by fire; (vii) losses incurred due to theft; or (viii) consumable items such as
printer cartridges, disks, and cd caddies.

Components or hardware added by TORO NSN at the Customer's request that are not part of the published TORO
central computer system specifications are not covered by a Toro NSN warranty (but may be covered by the original
manufacturer's warranty). Customer is solely responsible for all costs associated with the repair or replacement of
such items. While Customer is awaiting replacement Hardware or a component thereof, TORO NSN may loan the
customer a replacement, which may or may not have different specifications than identified in Exhibit A, to keep the
Customer up and running. In the event a replacement component must be shipped, the Customer will receive
original standard components until the non-standard component can be repaired or replaced by the manufacturer.

Page 1 of 5



Toll-Free Support Monday ~ Friday 6:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m. Central Time at 1-800-275-8676
(1-800-ASK-TORO)

Operated on non-Toro holidays during the hours of 6:00 a.m. through 6:00 p.m. Central Time, the toll-free help line
is available to assist with questions or issues relating to the operation of the TORO central control system. Issues
which cannot be diagnosed will be referred to the appropriate Toro technical or distributor staff. The precise service
hours are dictated by support call demand and other factors and are subject to change accordingly without notice.

After-hours On-call Support Technician
Emergency support is available after-hours and on weekends and holidays through the TORO NSN paging system
by calling 1-800-275-8676 (1-800-ASK-TORO) and following the instructions.

"Minimum Down-Time" Commitment

Toro NSN Replacement components covered under warranty will typically be placed with a courier for next day
delivery on the next business day if the call is received by 1:00 p.m. Central Time. All calls received after this time,
calls received on days when volume of replacement components is high, or calls received on weekends and
holidays may not be delivered by the next day but will receive priority handling. Shipments whose destinations are
beyond the borders of the continental United States will have longer delivery times. TORO NSN assumes no
responsibility for the timeliness of any third-party courier, and is not responsible for delays of packages in transit.
Customer agrees to return the replaced component to TORO NSN within seven business days via prepaid shipping
provided by TORO NSN.

Agreement Effective Date and Warranty Period

Three years effective upon receipt of the payment due at the TORO NSN office. In the case of customers with
existing Agreements, this Agreement becomes effective upon receipt of the payment due. For customers with
existing Agreements, this Agreement becomes effective upon receipt of the payment and the and the expiration of
your existing Agreement. If a payment due under this Agreement is more than 15 days late, the warranty shali be
suspended during the period of non-payment and any damage or loss occurring during that period of suspension
will not be covered under the warranty herein.

B. SOFTWARE

Non-Toro Software applications provided in conjunction with this Agreement are warranted exclusively by their
respective manufacturers.

C. DISCLAIMER

TORO NSN DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS AND IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE. NO WARRANTY IS GIVEN THAT THE HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE WILL MEET CUSTOMER
REQUIREMENTS, OR THAT USE OF THE HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR
ERROR-FREE. IN NO EVENT WILL TORO NSN BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,
INDIRECT, GENERAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE OR LOSS OF ANY KIND. SOME STATES DO NOT
ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON THE DURATION OF ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY
NOT APPLY TO ALL CUSTOMERS.

THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE, AT TORO NSN'S OPTION, EITHER REPAIR
OR REPLACEMENT OF THE HARDWARE OR PORTIONS THEREOF IF DEFECTIVE. THIS AGREEMENT
DOES NOT COVER DAMAGE SUSTAINED TO THE HARDWARE OR SOFTWARE AS A RESULT OF
ACCIDENT, ABUSE, MISUSE, MISAPPLICATION OR ALTERATION, OWNER/OPERATOR NEGLIGENCE,
ELECTRICAL POWER INTERRUPTION, LIGHTNING, FIRE, THEFT, OR ACT OF GOD.

Il. SUPPORT SERVICES

TORO NSN shall provide the Support Services described below ("Support Services"). TORO NSN will make
Support Services available for all Hardware and Software provided by TORO NSN to the Customer during the term
of this Agreement.

Page 2 of 5



TORO NSN's support services do not include monitoring, controlling, or operating Customer's irrigation system, all
of which are solely the responsibility of Customer.

Toll-Free Support Monday — Friday 6:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m. Central Time at 1-800-275-8676
(1-800-ASK-TORO)

The toll-free help line is available to assist with questions relating to the operation of the TORO central control
system. Issues which cannot be diagnosed, will be referred to the appropriate Toro technical or distributor staff.
The precise call support hours are subject to change without notice.

After-hours On-call Support Technician
Emergency support is available after-hours and on weekends and holidays through the TORO NSN paging system
by calling 1-800-275-8676 (1-800-ASK-TORO) and following the instructions.

Future TORO Software

During the term of this Agreement, Customer will receive TORO software service packs (Software fixes for
recognized issues) at no charge should such service packs become available. Additionally, Customer will receive
a discount on all future TORO central control system enhancement modules (Software enhancements that deliver
additional functionality or support new irrigation products) should such modules become available.

Operating System Software
Successive operating system and computer software releases by Microsofte or other manufacturers and
subscriptions for other software applications are not provided as a part of any extended warranty or agreement
available through TORO NSN.

Term of Support Services

Three years effective upon receipt of the payment due at the TORO NSN office. in the case of customers with
existing Agreements, this Agreement becomes effective upon receipt of the signed Agreement and payment and
the expiration or cancellation of your existing Agreement.

ill. FINANCIAL TERMS

Insurance
Customer agrees to insure the Hardware and Software against all hazards. Customer remains obligated to the
financial terms of this Agreement regardless of damage or loss.

Maintenance

The Customer will keep the Hardware and Software in good condition and free from liens and other security
interests, will pay promptly all taxes and assessments upon them or with respect to their use, will not use the goods
illegally or dispose or encumber them, will not transfer them to another person or entity, will not remove them from
the premises to which they are delivered, without the written prior consent of TORO NSN and will not permit them
to be fixtures, or become accessions to other goods.

Financial Terms

Customer agrees to the financial terms below. If mandated by taxing authorities, TORO NSN will collect sales tax
on the effective date of the Agreement on the Support Services provided by this Agreement. All payments are due
in U.S. dollars. Import/duty fees or currency conversions are the Customer’s responsibility; all amounts quoted and
payable in U.S. dollars.

Page 3 of 5



Total Amount Payable to TORO NSN  $31,312.00
Hardware/Software $22,392.00

Support Services $7,920.00

Initial Payment $1,000.00

Sales Tax $0.00
initial Amount Payable to TORO NSN  $1,000.00

Payment Schedule

Customer, agrees to submit the Initial Amount Payable (as defined in FINANCIAL TERMS section above) with the
signed Agreement to TORO NSN to establish the effective date of this Agreement. Thereafter, monthly payments
of $842.00 plus sales tax on service if applicable are due on the first day of each month during the term of this
Agreement, starting with the month following the effective date, and continuing for a total of 36 monthly payments.
The Customer agrees to pay a $10.00 late charge for each payment not received by TORO NSN within fifteen
days after it is due. TORO NSN may withhold delivery of services during any period in which payments are in
arrears.

Default

If Customer fails to make any payment when it is due, TORO NSN may terminate this Agreement. In the event of
default by Customer, Customer must pay all TORO NSN's cost, expenses, and fees incurred to enforce its rights
under this Agreement, including reasonable attorney’s fees and collection costs. In the event of defauit by the
Customer, TORO NSN has the right to assign any collection action.

IV. GENERAL

Modification

This Agreement comprises the entire Agreement between TORO NSN and the Customer with respect to Support
Services and Warranties. Any change in this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the Customer and TORO
NSN.

Termination

This Agreement shall terminate upon the end of the term of this Agreement. TORO NSN also has the right to
terminate this Agreement immediately upon notice to Customer for non-payment, or failure to return replaced
components pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Customer may renew this Agreement (pay to extend the
warranty and support period) at any time before its expiration by contacting the TORO NSN Sales Department at
1-888-676-8676.

Indemnity

TORO NSN assumes no liability for any claims, losses or costs arising out of the use of the TORO central control
system. Customer is solely responsible for any failure of the product which results from accident, abuse,
misapplication, misuse, or alteration.

General

This Agreement is governed by the law of Texas, without regard to its conflict of law principles. If any provision in
this Agreement is void or unenforceable, the remainder of the rest of this Agreement will still be valid.

Page 4 of 5



An authorized representative of the Customer must sign this Agreement and return it to TORO NSN:

Mailing: TORO NSN Shipping: TORO NSN
Sales Department Sales Department
P. O. Box 3339 500 Chestnut, Suite 400
Abilene, Texas 79604-3339 Abilene, Texas 79602
Phone: 1-888-676-8676
Email: NSNsales@toro.com

TORO NSN Authorized Representative (Signature) Customer Authorized Representative (Signature)

TORO NSN Authorized Representative (Printed Name & Title) Customer Authorized Representative (Printed Name & Title)
TORO NSN Glenwoodie Golf Course

Installation Name (Printed) Installation Name (Printed)

Date Date

As the authorized Customer Representative signed above, permission (please indicate your choice by initialing) is
__ isnot____ granted to TORO NSN to contact Customer whether directly or electronically (phone, fax and/or
email) regarding its products and services (such as tech tips, renewal information, newsletters, etc.). This
permission can be revoked by contacting TORO NSN.

F03-0013 Rev. H 1/5/2024 (EO5035665)

Page 5 of 5



ATTACHMENT A

COMPUTER SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS FOR RENEWAL PLANS

COMPONENT DESCRIPTION
Systium Model 52103-25a mITX Micro-Tower, 15 pounds, 12.7"x3.54"x10.4",
Case
Matte
Power Suppl Systium 350W, PFC, 80Plus, 90 ~ 264Vac, 47~63Hz, 115V @ <6Arms, 230V @
PPy <3.0Arms, MTBF — 100,000 hrs
BCM MX610H Industrial Motherboard, Mini-ITX, LGA1700 socket, Intel
Motherboard .
H610E Chipset
Processor Intel Socket LGA1700, 13 Generation Intel Core i Processors
Intel Core i5,P-Core x6 (2.4 — 4.6GHz) & E-Core x8 (1.5 - 3.3GHz)
RAM 262 pin SODIMM x 2, max. 64GB, DDR5 4800 GHz, Dual Channel
Audio Realtek ALC897 (2) Audio Jacks (Mic-in, Line-out)

Network Interface

{2) 1 x RJ45 Intel 1219-LM Gbe LAN, 1 x RJ45 Intel 1225-V 2.5Gbe LAN on rear
/o

Primary Storage Device

(1) 1 x 480GB Kingston NVMe SSD or equivalent

1 x USB Wi-Fi Adapter, Edimax AC600, Adjustable High-Gain Antenna with

Wireless / Wi-Fi 1.2 meter USB Cradle extension
OS Recovery Device / (1) - 128GB Internally mounted USB Flash Drive
Software

Expansion Slots

(1) 1 x PCle Gen 4 [x16] (open edge), 1 x M.2 M key, 1 x M.2 E Key

Video/Graphics

Intel UHD Graphics

(3) 1 x HDMI 1.4b, 2 x DisplayPort 1.4a (Maximum of 3 can be used at the
same time)

Resolution — HDMI - up to 3840 x 2160 @ 30Hz, DisplayPort — up to 4096 x
2304 @ 60HZ.

Serial (COM) Ports

(4) 2 x RS-232/422/485 Integrated at rear 1/O, 2 x RS-232 9 pin single port
header

USB Ports

(10) 4 x USB 3.2 Gen 1x1, 2 x USB 2.0 on rear panel;
2x USB 2.0, 2 x USB 3.0 in front

Operating System

Windows® 10 IOT Enterprise, Embedded, Multi-language, 64 bit (License)

Antivirus Software

Emsisoft Antimalware (License only)

Monitor

27" ViewSonic FHD LED Flat Panel with speakers or
32” Viewsonic 2K LED Flat Panel with speakers

Keyboard / Mouse

Wireless Keyboard/Mouse Combo

Battery Backup

Eaton/Tripplite 551000LCD UPS 1000 (Model number might change)

Spec 124




Q Catalis
" 3025 Windward Plaza, Suite 200 No.: 0068Z200001eeyPhQAI
Alpharetta, GA 30005 Order Form Date: 6-4-2025

ORDER FORM

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Customer: Village of Glenwood, IL Phone: 708-753-2400
Primary Contact: JR Patton Address: One Asselborn Way
jpatton@villageofglenwood.com Glenwood, IL 60425

System Administrator: JR Patton
jpatton@villageofglenwood.com

Billing Contact: JR Patton ACH: O
Billing Email: jpatton@villageofglenwood.com PO Required: O
Billing Phone: 708-753-2400 Tax Exempt: [

Catalis Representative: Andrew Lacovara Andrew.Lacovara@catalisgov.com 204-410-6772

TERM

Subscription Start Date: July 1%, 2025

The Subscription Start Date is the date the Software will be provisioned to the System Administrator. The Initial Term of the
Subscription shall begin on the Subscription Start Date and will continue for four (4) years (“Initial Term”). Upon completion
of the Initial Term, the Order Form shall automatically be renewed for a subsequent annual twelve {12) month term(s).

BILLING SUMMARY

1. Software Subscription Fees and Recurring Professional Services Fees shall be billed up on the Subscription Start Date
and annually in advance thereafter.

2. One-time Professional Services Fees shall be billed upon the execution of this Order.

Invoices shall be due and payable within thirty (30} calendar days following invoice by Catalis.

4. Any Recurring Fees will increase annually by the greater six percent (6%) or by the increase in the Consumer Price Index
(“CPI”) for the prior calendar year.

w

PRICING
Pricing below is valid through June 30th, 2025. Pricing is subject to change after this date.

1. Software Subscription Fees

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
Content Management System $3,500.00 $3,710.00 $3,932.60 $4,168.55
Annual Subscription
Total Subscription Fees $3,500.00 $3,710.00 $3,932.60 $4,168.55

Catalis Order Form (v0325} 1



A“_ Catalis

“ % 3025 Windward Plaza, Suite 200 No.: 0068Z00001eeyPhQAI
Alpharetta, GA 30005 Order Form Date: 6-4-2025
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The Agreement contains the following, listed in order of appearance:
This Order Form

The Master Software Subscription and Services Agreement
https://catalisgov.com/master-software-subscription-and-services-agreement/
Schedule A: Software Description and Scope of Use

In the occurrence of a conflict between any of the above with one another, this Order Form shall control.

General Notes:

1. Capitalized terms used herein but not defined in this Order Form have the meanings given to them in the Master
Software Subscription and Services Agreement.

2. The Parties agree to keep all aspects of this agreement confidential to the extent permitted by law.

3. Order Form line items represent estimates based upon initial evaluation of project complexity and duration. The actual
time to complete the scope of work may vary. The Pricing listed above is estimated based on the information available
to Catalis at the time of the making of this Order Form.

4. Following adoption of this Order Form, changes to the Statement of Work must be memorialized with a written
Amendment or Work Order, without regard to whether the change affects costs, and must be approved in writing by
Catalis and the Customer. If the changes impact cost, an estimate of the cost impact shall be included. Any cost for
future Professional Services, customizations, modifications, or integrations shall be provided at the Catalis standard
hourly services rate. The Statement of Work shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement.

5. This Order Form supersedes contract No: 006Ph000003IIWEIA4, dated Jan 19, 2024 in its entirety.

ACCEPTANCE

By signing below, signatories represent that they are validly authorized to enter into this Order Form and accept their
terms and conditions. The Order Form is dated effective and shall be considered binding upon execution (“Effective
Date”) by and between both parties.

Village of Glenwood, IL CATALIS PUBLIC WORKS & CITIZEN ENGAGEMENT, LLC:
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Catalis Order Form (v0325) 2



A Catalis

F .
3025 Windward Plaza, Suite 200 No.: 0068Z00001eeyPhQAI
Alpharetta, GA 30005 Order Form Date: 6-4-2025

SCHEDULE A: SOFTWARE DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF USE

This section provides a description of the Software Services being offered.

SUBSCRIPTION INCLUDES:
Nightly Backups Inc.
Content Management Software and Maintenance Inc.
SSO Inc.
Administrator Dashboard Inc.
Automatic Feature Updates Inc.
Accessibility Development Inc.
Responsive Designs Inc.
AWS North America Hosting Inc.
SSL Certificates Inc.
Up to 10 hours of Design Refresh Inc.
5 hours paid Software Support (no annual rollover) Inc.

Catalis Order Form (v0325) 3



Third Addendum to the Agreement between the Village of Glenwood and
Homewood Disposal Service, Inc.

The VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, Cook County, Illinois, a municipal
corporation (hereinafter referred to as "VILLAGE") and HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL
SERVICE, INC., ( hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR") herein agree that in
consideration for the mutual promises contained herein, the sufficiency of which is
herein recognized, the terms of their agreement pertaining to Contractor’s provision
of scavenger and recycling services to the Village shall, effective as of March 16,
2017 be amended to state as follows:

Section 1: Paragraph 1(B) of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor
dated May 18, 2004 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
provisions:

1(B). Contractor must furnish all equipment and labor required to pick up,
collect, remove and dispose of recyclable garbage and program recyclable
goods from both single-family and two-flat residential units within the
corporate limits of the Village of Glenwood, Lllinois. Contractor shall replace
the existing open top 18 gallon recycling bins with 95 gallon wheeled carts
with attached lids. Contractor shall complete the distribution of the 95 gallon
wheeled carts on or before August 1, 2017. The Contractor shall record and
maintain records of the serial number for each 95 gallon recycling cart that is
delivered to each single-family and two-flat residential units. The 95 gallon
recycling carts shall be owned by the Contractor. Contractor shall be
responsible for the repair and the replacement of the 95 gallon recycling carts
as needed. The 95 gallon recycling cart shall be a markedly different color
than the carts used for non-recyclables and shall also be marked so as to
indicate the cart is only for recyclable garbage. The contents of the recycling
carts shall be emptied by the Contractor on an_every other week collection
schedule on the same day of the week non-recyclables are collected. Except,
single family and two-flat residential units shall continue to have their existing
open top 18 gallon recycling bin collected on a weekly schedule until such
time that they have received a new 95 gallon wheeled cart with an attached lid.
Contractor shall provide each single-family and two-flat residence with
information that is first approved by the Village in advance that: (1) informs
residents about the change in the collection of recyclable garbage; (2) explains
the recycling program; and (3) includes a calendar highlighting the collection
weeks for recyclable materials.

Residents shall have the option of renting additional recycling carts directly
from the Contractor.

The 95 gallon recycling carts shall not be used for landscape waste.



c

Section 2: Paragraph 3 of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor dated
May 18, 2004 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
provisions:

3. All three collection services, waste, recyclables and landscape waste shall
be collected on Tuesday of each week. Except, recyclables shall only be
collected every 2" Tuesday. Contractor, at its sole expense, shall make
available a schedule to each single-family and 2-flat residence showing the
dates for the Contractors collection of recyclables at least one-time each
year during the term of this Agreement. All items shall be placed at the
curb for pick-up by the Contractor by 6:30 a.m. of the pick-up day. All
emptied containers shall be returned to the curb after collection by the
Contractor. Contractor shall complete all pick-ups by 6:00 p.m.

In the event one of the following holidays, Christmas, New Years,
Memorial Day, Fourth of July or Labor day shall on or before the
designated pick-up day, the Contractor’s collection and removal shall be
one day later than the usual designated day

Section 3: Paragraph 4 of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor dated
May 18, 2004 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
provisions:

4. Collection services shall be performed at least once each week. Except,
recyclables shall only be collected every 2" week. In the event
Contractor is unable to for any reason to make pick up of all or any part of
the forgoing from any single family or 2 flat residence, the Contractor shall
notify the Department of Public Works of the Village of said inability not
later than the end of the pick-up day for the residential units. If Contractor
fails to provide service, make up service shall be provided within 24 hours.
If make up service, for any reason is not provided within 24 hours, the
costs of the missed service shall be deducted from that month’s billing.

Section 4: Paragraph 9(C) of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor
dated May 18, 2004 and Section 5 of the Second Addendum shall both be deleted in
their entirety and replaced with the following provisions:

9(C) An annual rate adjustment increase of 3% shall continue to be made on
July 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018 as required by the Second Addendum
agreed to by the Parties. Beginning July 1, 2019 and on each July I*
thereafter prior to June 30, 2024, the annual rate adjustment increase shall
be based upon the annual increase in the C.P.LU., if any, for the most
recent ascertainable 12 month period prior. Except, (1) if the applicable
CP.LU. for the period beginning July 1, 2019 and on each July 1%
thereafter prior to June 30, 2024 is less than 2%, the Contractor shall
receive a 2% increase; and (2) if the applicable C.P.L.U. for the period
beginning July 1, 2019 and on each July 1* thereafter prior to June 30,
2024 is more than 4%, the Contractor shall receive a 4% increase.

Section S: The effective ending date of the Agreement between the Village and the
Contractor is extended from Jupe 30, 2019 to June 30, 2024, at which time this
Agreement will automatically renew for an additional five (5) year period under the



[y

same terms and conditions unless either party informs the other of its intent not to
renew, in writing, at least 180 days prior to the ending date of this Agreement.

Section 6: If the terms of this Third Addendum are in conflict with any term of the
party’s Agreement dated May 18, 2004 or any prior amendment or prior addendum
thereto, the terms of this Third Addendum shall control. All the terms and conditions
of the party's Agreement dated May 18, 2004 or any prior amendment or prior
addendum thereto that are not in conflict with this Third Addendum shall remain in
force.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD has caused this
Third Addendum to be executed by its Village President and attested by its Village
Clerk on the day and year set forth below, pursuant to authority granted by the Board of
Trustees of the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, and HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL
SERVICE, INC,, has caused this Agreement to be executed by its President and attested
by its Secretary the day and year set forth below.

Village of Glenwood Homewood Disposal Service, Inc.
Ronald J. Gardiner, Village President

Date: S—/BDl 1’7
) o7 A

pd
Dion Lynch, Village CID gpsj&rate SW




Third Addendum to the Agreement between the Village of Glenwood and
Homewood Disposal Service, Inc.

The VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, Cook County, Illinois, a municipal
corporation (hereinafter referred to as "VILLAGE") and HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL
SERVICE, INC., ( hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR") herein agree that in
consideration for the mutual promises contained herein, the sufficiency of which is
herein recognized, the terms of their agreement pertaining to Contractor’s provision
of scavenger and recycling services to the Village shall, effective as of March 16,
2017 be amended to state as follows:

Section 1: Paragraph 1(B) of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor
dated May 18, 2004 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
provisions:

1(B). Contractor must furnish all equipment and labor required to pick up,
collect, remove and dispose of recyclable garbage and program recyclable
goods from both single-family and two-flat residential units within the
corporate limits of the Village of Glenwood, Illinois. Contractor shall replace
the existing open top 18 gallon recycling bins with 95 gallon wheeled carts
with attached lids. Contractor shall complete the distribution of the 95 gallon
wheeled carts on or before August 1, 2017. The Contractor shall record and
maintain records of the serial number for each 95 gallon recycling cart that is
delivered to each single-family and two-flat residential units. The 95 gallon
recycling carts shall be owned by the Contractor. Contractor shall be
responsible for the repair and the replacement of the 95 gallon recycling carts
as needed. The 95 gallon recycling cart shall be a markedly different color
than the carts used for non-recyclables and shall also be marked so as to
indicate the cart is only for recyclable garbage. The contents of the recycling
carts shall be emptied by the Contractor on an_every other week collection
sciiedule on The same day of the week non-recyclables are collected. Except,
single family and two-flat residential units shall continue to have their existing
open top 18 gallon recycling bin collected on a weekly schedule until such
time that they have received a new 95 gallon wheeled cart with an attached lid.
Contractor shall provide each single-family and two-flat residence with
information that is first approved by the Village in advance that: (1) informs
residents about the change in the collection of recyclable garbage; (2) explains
the recycling program; and (3) includes a calendar highlighting the collection
weeks for recyclable materials.

Residents shall have the option of renting additional recycling carts directly
from the Contractor.

The 95 gallon recycling carts shall not be used for landscape waste.



C

Section 2: Paragraph 3 of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor dated
May 18, 2004 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
provisions:

3. All three collection services, waste, recyclables and landscape waste shall

be collected on Tuesday of each week. Except, recyclables shall only be
collected every 2™ Tuesday. Contractor, at its sole expense, shall make
available a schedule to each single-family and 2-flat residence showing the
dates for the Contractors collection of recyclables at least one-time each
year during the term of this Agreement. All items shall be placed at the
curb for pick-up by the Contractor by 6:30 a.m. of the pick-up day. All
emptied containers shall be returned to the curb after collection by the
Contractor. Contractor shall complete all pick-ups by 6:00 p.m.

In the event one of the following holidays, Christmas, New Years,
Memorial Day, Fourth of July or Labor day shall on or before the
designated pick-up day, the Contractor’s collection and removal shall be
one day later than the usual designated day

Section 3: Paragraph 4 of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor dated
May 18, 2004 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
provisions:

4. Collection services shall be performed at least once each week. Except,

recyclables shall only be collected every 2" week. In the event
Contractor is unable to for any reason to make pick up of all or any part of
the forgoing from any single family or 2 flat residence, the Contractor shall
notify the Department of Public Works of the Village of said inability not
later than the end of the pick-up day for the residential units. If Contractor
fails to provide service, make up service shall be provided within 24 hours.
If make up service, for any reason is not provided within 24 hours, the
costs of the missed service shall be deducted from that month’s billing.

Section 4: Paragraph 9(C) of the agreement between the Village and the Contractor
dated May 18, 2004 and Section 5 of the Second Addendum shall both be deleted in
their entirety and replaced with the following provisions:

9(C) An annual rate adjustment increase of 3% shall continue to be made on

July 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018 as required by the Second Addendum
agreed to by the Parties. Beginning July 1, 2019 and on each July 1%
thereafter prior to June 30, 2024, the annual rate adjustment increase shall
be based upon the annual increase in the C.P.L.U.,, if any, for the most
recent ascertainable 12 month period prior. Except, (1) if the applicable
C.P.IU. for the period beginning July 1, 2019 and on each July [*
thereafter prior to June 30, 2024 is less than 2%, the Contractor shall
receive a 2% increase; and (2) if the applicable C.P.L.U. for the period
beginning July 1, 2019 and on each July I* thereafter prior to June 30,
2024 is more than 4%, the Contractor shall receive a 4% increase.

Section S: The effective ending date of the Agreement between the Village and the

Contractor is extended from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2024, at which time this
Agreement will automatically renew for an additional five (S) year period under the




€

same terms and conditions unless either party informs the other of its intent not to

renew, in writing, at least 180 days prior to the ending date of this Agreement.

Section 6: If the terms of this Third Addendum are in conflict with any term of the
party’s Agreement dated May 18, 2004 or any prior amendment or prior addendum
thereto, the terms of this Third Addendum shall control. All the terms and conditions
of the party's Agreement dated May 18, 2004 or any prior amendment or prior
addendum thereto that are not in conflict with this Third Addendum shall remain in
force.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD has caused this
Third Addendum to be executed by its Village President and attested by its Village
Clerk on the day and year set forth below, pursuant to authority granted by the Board of
Trustees of the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, and HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL
SERVICE, INC., has caused this Agreement to be executed by its President and attested
by its Secretary the day and year set forth below.

Village of Glenwood Homewood Disposal Service, Inc.

Date: gBD ’- l '—7

Ronald J. Gardiner, Village President

) 07

Dion Lynch, Village CI




(Si

Continuation Certificate

To be attached to Bond described below, executed by The Hanover Insurance Company

as Surety, Homewood Disposal Service, Inc., as Principal, and Village of Glenwood, IL

as Obligee on Bond No. 1008547, a Waste Collection Bond.

Said Principal and said Surety hereby agree that the term thereof be and hereby is
extended to the 30th day of June, 2020, subject to all other provisions. conditions and
limitations of said bond, upon the express condition that the Surety’s liability there under
during the original term of said bond and during any extended term thereof shall not be
cumulative and shall in no event exceed the sum of $50,000.00.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the said Principal and said Surety have signed or
caused the Certificate to be duly signed and their respective seals to be hereto affixed
this 18th day of June, 2019.

Homewood Disposal Service, Inc. The Hanover Insurance Company
(Principal) (Surety)

( ol itz 0L o e Ziga
Dawn L. Morgan, Attorney-in-Fact



) THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY
N MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY
CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

POWER OF ATTORNEY
THIS Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to
the extent herein stated.

( JJOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY, both being corporations organized and existing
under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, a corporation organized and existing under the laws
of the State of Michigan, (hereinafter individually and collectively the “Company”) does hereby constitute and appoint,

Kelly A. Gardner, Tariese M. Pisciotto, Dawn L. Morgan, Melissa Schmidt,

James |. Moore, Stephen T. Kazmer, Elaine Marcus, Jennifer J. McComb and/or Diane M. Rubright
Of Hub Internationatl Midwest Limited of Westmont, IL each individually, if there be more than one named, as its true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to
sign, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver for, and on its behalf, and as its act and deed any place within the United States, any and all surety bonds,
recognizances, undertakings, or other surety obligations. The execution of such surety bonds, recognizances, undertakings or surely obligations, in
pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the Company as if they had been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the
Company, in their own proper persons. Provided however, that this power of attorney limits the acts of those named herein; and they have no authority to
bind the Company except in the manner stated and to the extent of any limitation stated below:
Any such obligations in the United States, not to exceed Twenty Million and No/100 ($20,000,000) in any single instance

That this power is made and executed pursuant to the authority of the following Resolutions passed by the Board of Directors of said Company, and said
Resolutions remain in full force and effect:

RESOLVED: Thai the President or any Vice President, in conjunction with any Vice President, be and they hereby are authorized and
empowered to appoint Attorneys-in-fact of the Company, in its name and as it acts, to execute and acknowledge for and on its behalf as surety,
any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, waivers of citation and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, with power to
altach thereto the seal of the Company. Any such writings so executed by such Attorneys-in-fact shall be binding upon the Company as if they
had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company in their own proper persons.

RESOLVED: That any and all Powers of Attorney and Certified Copies of such Powers of Attorney and certification in respect thereto, granted
and executed by the President or Vice President in conjunction with any Vice President of the Company, shall be binding on the Company to the
same extent as if all signatures therein were manually affixed, even though one or more of any such signatures thereon may be facsimile.
(Adopted October 7, 1981 — The Hanover Insurance Company; Adopted April 14, 1982 — Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company; Adopted
September 7, 2001 — Citizens Insurance Company of America)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY and CITIZENS INSURANCE
COMPANY OF AMERICA have caused these presents to be sealed with their respeclive corporate seals, duly attested by two Vice Presidents, this 19" day

cn(_April. 2017.

The Hanover Insurance Company
Massachusetts Bay lnr.u}ance Company
Citizens Insurance Company of America

Q&Q_ b

John C. Roche, EVP and President

The Hanover Insurance Company
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company
Citizens Insurance Company of America

ﬂ”“" A fZancceet

James H. Kawiecki, Vice President

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS )
COUNTY OF WORCESTER ) ss.

On this 19th day of April, 2017 before me came the above named Vice Presidents of The Hanover insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance
Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described herein, and acknowledged that
the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals of The Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and
Citizens Insurance Company of America, respectively, and that the said corporate seals and their signatures as officers were duly affixed and subscribed to
said instrument by the authority and direction of said Corporations.

Deanc 4. 8 o, Nowary Public
My Conmiission Eapina Murch 4, 2022

1, the undersigned Vice President of The Hanover Insurance Company, Massachuselts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of
America, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Original Power of Altorney issued by said Companies, and do
hereby further certify that the said Powers of Attorney are still in force and effect.

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachuseits, this 18thday of June 2019

CERTIFIED COPY —T7d A ke

‘Mheodore G. Martinez, Vice Presid




State of Hlinois }
} ss.
County of DuPage }

On June 18. 2019, before me, Sinem Nava, a Notary Public in and for said County and State,
residing therein, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared Dawn L. Morgan known to
me to be Attorney-in-Fact of The Hanover Insurance Company the corporation described in and
that executed the within and foregoing instrument, and known to me to be the person who
executed the said instrument in behalf of the said corporation, and he duly acknowledged to me
that such corporation executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and
year stated in this certificate above.

My Commission Expires August 28, 2021

Aaara.
#em Nava, Notary Public

S
NOTARY Py Sl
BLIC .
Wy o STATE o
MMISSION EXP{RES:O%/%\;%S

Commission No. _859777



The kind of service others only promise.

HOMEWOOD

DISPOSAL

G

June 24, 2019

Dion Lynch

Village of Glenwood

1 Asselborn Way

Glenwood, IL 60425

RE: Performance Bond #1008547

To Mr. Lynch,

1501 W 175" St, Homewood, Illinois 60430
(708) 798-1004
FAX: (708) 798-7193

Christine Okelman
(708) 332-0222 Direct
(708) 332-0202 Fax

cokelman@homewooddisposal.com Email

Enclosed herewith, please find our Performance Bond in the amount of $50,000.00 pursuant to the Residential
Refuse Collection Agreement. It is our pleasure to provide the Village of Glenwood’s refuse collection, thank

you for allowing us this opportunity.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.

Cl ol O
Christine Okelman

Enclosure

www.homewooddisposal.com



<X HOMEWOOD
®) DISPOSAL SERVICE

www mydisposal com

NuWay Disposal | Star Disposal | Kankakee Disposal



Tom Agema

@ 708.798.1004

@ 708 243-5500
HOMEWOOD O tagema@mydisposal.com

DISPOSAL SERVICE

o
St 1956

1501 W, 175th Street | Homoewood. (L 60430



Village of Glenwood Account Recap

FY 2025

Corporate-Checking-01700
IF General-21932

IF Epay Clearing-21130
Sewer and Water-02500

IF Sewer & Water-32715
Motor Fuel Tax-02100

IF Motor Fuel Tax-21882
2010 BOND PAYMNT-00906
LOCAL FUEL TAX-75776
IMRF - INT Checking-02700
CAPITAL ACQUISITIO-18627
Flexible Spending-21091
Am Rescue Plan Act-19127
SEWER ACCOUNT-79469
Fire/Ambl Reimburs-60316
V OF G RESERVE FND-24473
Hazardous Mitig.-19530
VOG Interest-76513
Subtotal Operations

Glenwoodie Check-47700

TIF Industrial-94300

TIF State Street-52607

TIF - Holbrook Road-31700
TIF Industrial North-01368
TIF - Main Street-32700
TIF Halsted South-71620
TIF Halsted North-69960
Subtotal TIF Funds

St Forfeiture Fd1505-05700
State Forfeiture 150-06700
Federal Forfeiture-18301
FOREIGN FIRE INSUR-18716

Total all Accounts

Bank Accounts FY26May

as of 6/12/25 asof 6/12/25
FY Beginning May June May June YTD
Balance Ending Bal Ending Bal Change Change Change
287,531 176,364 107,139 (111,167)  (69,225) (180,392)
1,114,765 1,542,259 1,789,532 427,494 247,273 674,767
2,072,953 2,102,167 2,183,364 29,213 81,197 110,411
200,617 191,238 722,407 (9,379) 531,169 521,790
3,711,715 3,742,328 3,742,328 30,613 - 30,613
554 27,324 27,324 26,769 - 26,769
1,300,686 1,286,909 1,318,396 (13,777) 31,487 17,710
1,421 1,351 1,351 (70) - (70)
195,651 195,651 195,651 - - -
10,000 10,000 10,000 - -
77,253 77,253 77,253 - - -
568 256 442 (312) 186 (126)
686,005 687,587 674,148 1,582 (13,440) (11,857)
242,069 242,628 242,628 558 - 558
55,509 80,931 97,324 25,421 16,394 41,815
276,540 277,178 277,178 638 - 638
268,348 268,967 268,967 619 - 619
1,036,158 340,286 340,286 (695,873) - (695,873)
11,538,346 11,250,676 12,075,718 (287,670) 825,042 537,372
1,734,504 1,688,602 1,729,168 (45,902) 40,566 (5,336)
3,243,244 3,369,550 3,409,792 126,307 40,242 166,548
2,492,312 2,492,312 2,492,255 - (57) (57)
1,671,933 1,671,933 1,671,933 - - -
582,634 582,634 582,634 - - -
269,292 287,663 295,213 18,370 7,550 25,920
694,512 810,393 825,878 115,881 15,485 131,366
4,886 4,862 4,815 (24) (47) (71)
8,958,813 9,219,347 9,282,520 260,533 63,173 323,707
14,188 14,188 14,188 - - -
91,435 91,435 91,435 - -
102,828 102,828 102,828 - - -
41,233 41,214 41,179 (18) (36) (54)
22,481,347 22,408,291 23,337,036 (73,056) 928,745 855,689

6/13/2025 4:29 PM



preform traffic control systems, Iltd.

625 Richard Lane ¢ Elk Grove, IL 60007 * Phone (847) 718-0041 » Fax (847) 718-0049

Quote

To: JOE BENOIT From: Graham Schwartz

Company:  VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Date: June 13, 2025

E-mail jbenoit@villageofglenwood.com Pages: 1

Phone: Fax:

Re: RAILROAD CROSSING AT E. MAIN ST AND STATE ST.

O Urgent B For Review O Please Comment 0O Please Reply O Please Recycle
Dear : JOE

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to quote you on the following. We guarantee Union skilled craftsmen,
skilled in the trade, will do all work in a first-class manner. If we can be of any further assistance at this time,
please advise us.

Bid Item Description Unit Qty. Cost Extg:sc:ed
PAINT MARKINGS ASSOCIATED WITH $7300.00
THE RAILROAD CROSSING AT E. MAIN LUMP 1
ST AND STATE ST. PER ATTACHED $7300.00
TOTAL | $7300.00

CLARIFICATIONS:

Quote valid for 45 days.

Layout/Control points to be provided and marked by other.

Preform requires a Dry, Clean, Clear and Free work area with no other contractors.
Air temperature must be 55 F and rising and remaining above 45 F for 24 hours.
Payment due 45 days after each mobilization.

A minimum of 48 hour notice must be given to start work, More notice is appreciated.
Currently scheduling into mid/late June

Accepted by:

Thank you,

TOTAL CAPABILITY: Airfield and Highway Safety Markings



Greeting Mr.Brian Mitchell
Viltage Glenwood Administrator
Subject: Application Request for
Glenwood Lion’s Ribfest

1. Glenwood Lions Club (Chavity: 301 (¢) (3)

2. Septemberddbedb2] {1om 9:00am 10 5:00 pm

3. Drawing attached

4. 150 rvolling average

5. One ADA accessible portable toiler with sink. The location is on the map.

6. All veceptacles provided by the Village of Glenwood will be placed though out the
venue

7. The village dump truck and receptacles are request from the Village of Glenwood
The Glenwood Lions will clean np and dispose of the trash bags m the dump truck.

-8, The Glenwood [ions will have members securing the event. We have never had
criminal inciclent acuvity iy any ol our Ribiests over the decades

9. The Glenwood Plaza has more than adequate parking for anyone attendimg the event
10. We will not have any vendors

F1. The Glenwood Lions Club will be selling ribs, hot dogs, brats, ete We will have an
area (outlined on the map) for a garage sale area where individuals will be sethng iteme
a disc jockey will be playing mnsic,

12, The Glenwood Lions Ribfestwitl not uive any sale of alcoholic products

Ao 33

Aoy 24

Fliest Hegurdy

Llon President Lurry Wil
Glenwood Lion Club

PO, Boxd2i

Glenwoud, 11, 60423




<== Robinson

June 10, 2025

Project 24-R0561

To: Village President and Board of Trustees
One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

RE: Main Street Lighting Replacement
Authorization to bid

Dear President and Board:

As requested by the Village, Robinson Engineering has prepared plans, specifications, and estimates to replace the
conventional silver aluminum street lights on Main Street with black decorative units. The project limits are North Main
Street to Nugent Street. The current engineering estimate is $298,300 for construction. Since the new light poles will
be placed on existing foundations and use existing underground wiring, a $50,000 contingency is included to perform
any necessary repairs encountered during construction.

Engineering costs are as follows:
Remaining engineering and bidding: Not to Exceed $3,500
Construction engineering: Not to Exceed $15,000

The schedule is estimated as follows:
6/17/25 - Board authorizes Robinson to proceed with final bid documents
6/18/25 — Quality Assurance/Quality Control reviews begin
6/26/25 - Bid advertisement
7/10/25 - Bid opening
7/15/25 - Project Awarded by Village Board
7/31/25 - Contracts, bonds, and insurance finalized
8/1/25 Preconstruction Meeting
8/1/25 Light poles ordered (fead time 20-22 weeks)
1/2/26 Contractor receives light poles
1/30/26 Light poles installed and energized

| have attached the draft plans, estimate, and pole renderings to this letter. If the above and attached is to your
satisfaction, please authorize Robinson Engineering to proceed with final design and bidding services.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else at this time.

Very truly yours,

Lok, hitts
.

David W. Shilling, PE

Senior Engineer

(219) 765-0481
dshilling@reltd com

16133 LaSalle St, South Holland, IL 60473 | phone: (708) 331-6700 | fax: (708) 331-3826 | www.reltd.com



Arms and Accessory Orientation
CAS8 180
Ground Fault Interrupter (GFILP-IUC) 90
|
180°
[
Seo Spec
Shoet For
—90°~  BoitCircle —270%
Information
|
0°
1
See Specification Sheet
Access Door Orientation: 0°
Street Side Orientation: 180°

Job Name:

555 Lawrence Avenue | Roselle, IL 60172 | p 847.588.3400 | www.stemberglighting.com
CONCEPTUAL ASSEMBLY DRAWING, SUBJECT TO ENGINEERING VERIFICATION BY THE FACTORY

NUMBER OF ARMS: 1A-
Number of Arms: One Arm (1A)

ARM ROADWAY FIXTURE: AP650

The Aspire® is a versatile luminaire suitable for area, roadway, site, and general lighting
applications. Providing excellent vertical light distribution, high uniformity, and lasting
performance, the Aspire® is ideal for commercial, institutional, and municipal markets

LIGHT SOURCE: -20L45T3-S-MDL21-FA

Array: 20 LEDS, 100 Watts with MDL14, 143 Watts with MDL21 (20L)

Color Temp. 4500K (45)

Distribution: Type 3 (T3)

Distribution Symmetrical (S)

Orientation; Multi-Volt Dimmable Low-Range Driver - 120-277V, 2100 mA (MDL21)
Driver: Frosted Acrylic (FA)

Lens:

ARM: CAS8

ARM NUMBER OF ARMS: 1AM-
Number of Arms: One Arm (1A)

ARM PEDESTRIAN FIXTURE: A850

The A850 Old Town series is a traditional acorn style fixture which consists of a
decorative cast aluminum fitter, cast ballast housing assembly and polycarbonate or
acrylic clear textured acorn globe. It shall be appointed with a cast aluminum decorative
4-vane finial.

Fitter: 5P

PED LIGHT SOURCE: -VCOB-4L40TA-MDL05-A

Number of LEDS:4 LEDS, 40W for MD_02, 56W for MD_03, 75W for MD_05 (VCOB-4L)
Color Temp 4000K (40)

Distribution: TA (Asymmetric) (TA)

Dniver: MDLO5 (500mA, 120-277V) (MDLOS5)

Acorn Material:  Textured Acrylic (A)

ARM: 50PM

POLE: /6435ARTF/16SF/RSB5/

Model 6401SS Hamilton (/64)

Height: 35 ft (35)

Shaft Material: ~ Aluminum (A)

Shaft Type: Round Tapered Fluted 16 Sharp Flutes (RTF/16SF)
Finial 5" Ball Finial (RSB5)

ACCESSORY: GFILP-IUC

Ground-fault interrupter with duplex receptacle and low-profile in-use cover
Model: GFILP-IUC

Customer Signature: Drawing #55200

Job Location:

Date: 2024/11/25 10f2

zaquinp Bojeyen

oNI-d1I49 / S8SY / 4591 / 41UVSEY9 / INHOS / V-G0TAIN-VLO0¥T7-800A-dSG-058V-WVL / 8SVD / V4-1 Z1AN-S-€1S¥102-069dV-Y1L



555 Lawrence Avenue | Roselle, IL. 60172 | p 847.588.3400 | www.sternberglighting.com
CONCEPTUAL ASSEMBLY DRAWING, SUBJECT TO ENGINEERING VERIFICATION BY THE FACTORY

F
|
| 3
|
5 o
% 3 2.
7 7
™ ™ in
(2] (]
| ? . Q .
[ o 9 o <9
- . - .
(32 o
- -
i
Q
<
4 3 k4 + L y
1 Al _1 1 "
Job Name: Customer Signature: Drawing #55200
Job Location: Date: 2024/11/25 20f2

ONI-d1149 /1 S9SY / 4591 / 31HVSEY / NDOS / V-SOTAN-VLOY 17-90IA-dS-0S8Y-NV | / 8SYO / V4-LZTAN-S-€L5+7102-059dV-V| :equnN Bojejed



REL # 24-R0561

<<% Robinson

tMuricipal Exparlise. Comatinily Commitendar

COST ESTIMATE

Local Agency _Village of Glenwood

Location Glenwood
Description Glenwood Main Street Lighting Improvements
Schedule for Single Bid
(For complete information covering these items, see plans and specifications
TOTAL COST ESTIMATE l $298,300.00
item Number Items Unit Quantity Unit Price Total
1 REMOVAL OF LIGHTING UNIT, SALVAGE EACH 13 $600.00 $7.800.00
2 LIGHTING UNIT COMPLETE, SPECIAL EACH 13 $18,500.00 $240,500.00
3 CONTINGENCY L SUM 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

01/13/2025

lof 1




i
B

TOWNSHIP 37, RANGE 10
TOWNSHIP 36, RANGE 10

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS
STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS
MAIN STREET - NORTH MAIN STREET TO STATE STREET

LINE & SYMBOL LEGEND |
BasTNG l N
oD
o |
R <
-y |
H o
I
:
H
*
&
o
o
*
ey INDEX OF SHEETS
— + camrmesr
= P -
e anaaass 34 STREET UGHTRK PN
5.4 STREET UGHTING DETALS

LOCATION MAP PREPARED BY:

o o m—. . BOKATES PO ED BORCYENENT Ty =
I 1O o PROJECT LENGTH=2527 FEET = 0.479 MILES @ RObln son

" ENOINEERING

LIE EXCAVATORS
R e BTN
Calh 811 OR 1-500:892.0123 @ PROJECT NO. 24-R0561
U

2AROS1-LOYAD COVER




GENERAL NOTES
1. AL WORK 1O CONFORM TO THE UOST RECENT NANONAL ERECTRICAL CODE AND ANY APPUICASLE LOCAL CODES

THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL UTUTKS SHALL BE VERFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE THE INSTALLATION OF ANY COMPONENTS OF THE

M FOR THE LOCATIONS OF THE UTRJTIES, CALL WULIE TOLL FREE AT 1-800-892-0123 AT LEAST 48 MOURS BEFORE ANY
EXCAVATION 1S 1O TAXE PLACE. [T IS TME CONTRACTOR'S ntsmnssun 10 LOCATE £XISTNG TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABLES AND CONDUITS. PRiOR TO
CONSTRUCTION, ANY OVERHEAD CLEARANCE CONFLICTS SHOULD BE COORDINATED WiTH COMED FOR APPROVAL

3. 3% TRIC TRARTE: RIGURLD A3 GRTCIED 87 TR CRGNCER SHALL B PERFORVED BY THC CONTRAGTOR, AND THE COST OF THIS WORK SHALL]
0 M _THE COST OF THE COWTRAC!

4. COMTRACTOR SHALL TAKE AL NECESSARY WEASURES T0 AVORD ANY SPECALIZED LANOSCAPRG, (i DECORATVE ROCKS, SMRUBS, PLANTS, ETC.)
OR SWALL REPLACE IT, WHCH SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCLUDED W THE COST OF THE COWTRACT.

s w:sloa&lumum SIGNAL CONDUITS, DETECTORS AND EQUPMENT. IF ANY OF

mo/ol EQUIPMENT 1S DAMASH CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE THE CONDUTT mo/on Eoumm

DAMAGE ANY OF THE EXISTING TRAFFIC
RAFFIC SIGHAL €D, THE

o cost To he COUNTY, STATE, OR THE

6 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAXE SPECIAL WOTE OF THE REQUREWENTS FOR WIRE WARKERS AND SMALL TAG ALL WIRE WARKERS AND SMALL TAG ALL
WIRE ACCORDINGLY,

7. EOUPUENT GROUND CONDUCTORS SMALL BE SPLICED AND BONDED AT EACH LIGHT POLE OR OTHER PECE OF EQUPMENT.
8. UNDERGROUND SPUICING OF CABLES WAL NOT BE ALLOWID. AL CABLE SPUCES SMALL BE CONSTRUCIED IN POLES OR MANDHOLES.
9. BEFORE WSTALLING STANDARDS NEAR OVERMEAD FACIITES CALL COMED FOR APPROVAL OF LOCATION.

ot - s [oas . o Jromee | = STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS VILLAGE
e e — | <> Robinson ABTIEST TN STESY 10 STATESTREET ' e,
Ftwas - reosiouiec [o%eas = = [ 1 ENGINEERING SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES AND GENERAL NOTES GLENWOOD




W. CENTER STREET
18 24000 83 y
3o o
’ e s
T 5 rw 4
35 o !‘ H H i 1
s

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

S. WABASH AVENUE

1) w. RUGE STREET
\\. A%

S. STATE STREET
R\

POLE IDENTIFICATION
U Tekx . CONTIRUCTON SLATON
W OUE
Wt v
e wox o o

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

I = [remes — T 2 STREET UGHTING IMPROVEMENTS VILLAGE
e — | <2 Robinson M TR SRR 10 SATE SEET o sreerie.
| [reme - 1 ENOINEERING STREET UGHTING PLAN GLENWOOD ha




S. REQECCA STREET

]
H@aLI
e o
380K
3G

(!UGENY ST,

\

S. CAMPBELL AVENUE

PROPOSED IMP

POLE IDENTIFICATION

4 1000 - COMITACTON ST4TOY
- s wor
- st
oo o ame
L -3 Jocars - o Jreues - | 2 STREET UGHTING IMPROVEMENTS VILLAGE
£23 - w otowm - — s — SHEET NO.
R Iw“ = I-rw = I @Roblnson MAIN STREET - NORTH MAIN STREET 10 STATE STREET of a0l 8
Cetowm - i [ — 1 “* ENGINEERING STREET UGHTING PLAN GLENWOOD




ROADMAY LUMMARE = MCH3 - 100~ 740-U=TI
PAD AS LUMMARL. {SPIOA]
FACTORY @RAOK

T foept
o0t

110 mar o

120377 DRNOY

SECONDARY 1030 SURGE PROTTCTION
ies e T &

304107 HOMNAL NOUNTING MOGHT

33 20" Pour woOHNT

& miner

15-0" COATH LICHT MOUNTING weCHT
17=0"

STTVAL VBRATION OAMPER (FACTORY BISTALLLD)
WOUNTED 24°-0° UP FRO BOTION OF BASE

FOUMDATION (SEE FOUNCATION DXTAAS)

TRASTIC_PLOW
UAST ARU
LETTERS ANO NUERALS ORENTATION

T ABOVE GROUND LEVEL I
_I‘.WM
POSMON

|

POLE ST

POSITION OF MANDHOLE AND
NUMERALS ON POLE

'~ CPOSED SEALANT

ELLCTRC CARLE T0 LADWARE
{SIIT 45 NOTED ELSEWMERE W
ST PLNS).

oo
THAT IAER OF CARLS 0 SPUCE WAY VARY

SPLICING ELECTRIC CABLES

ROADWAY POLE INSTALLATION

Mars

1. T UGG UNTS UL WEET CURRD LIWD DESGN STANDARTS.
OCSCN TOR 90 WP WD WTH 30T GUST AND 75 POWO
UANARL VG 44 £PA OF 14 30FT AvD PROPER KCT LOADNG.

AN MDY §083-18 DAL BE USED
AL COUPGHDNTS, DAATHETS, M) HARDWARE SIWLL BE BLACK

“

BusSE_S2E
10
10
.0

HOWNAL WATUAGE

120130 ATT AOAGUAT LUVNART
PEDESTIAN LABURL

1808 & o

1

POLE HANDHOLE FUSE SIZE TABLE

Gmam o

NO SPLCING ALLOWED FROW_Thas PONT
10 UNUUPE OR G OUTLET

TO POLE ATERPROOF FUSE WOLOER.
1 OISCONMECT TYPE, WIN SIUG ON
x WEUTRAL SOL FUSE AS SHOMN W TABLE

AuG; WAL

COMPRESSION SLETVE CONNECTON SEALED
- M WEAT =Stk CAP, REFER 10 SPUCMEG
oOTML BELOw LEFT.

[-——crow0 G

| smuct crouo wae avo PoTaL
SAUE SIE EXTENSON 10 CAOUNDLS.

[-SSULATING LI (SBLF INSULATED SPUCER)

1 9/4° DUCT W/3-1/C. MO & AWG,
MG 1/C WO 8 CROUND WRE

(I (323" maceme
i 1

ROADWAY
POLE HANDHOLE WIRING DIAGRAM (TYPICAL}

(RED PHASE S}

113" BOLF OMQLL
4 LASRES SULL HCUOE & SRATNG G
e o5 oray - e Mo - | a STREET LIGHTING IMPROVEVENTS VILLAGE
oo - — o = SHEET NO.
e — = |  <®>Robinson e ST RGeS TostaTe it e HEET I
ey T omar oo — M0 e 1 ENGINEERING STREET UGHTING PLAN DETARS GLENWOOD




Village of Glenwood
Department of Police

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

Glenwood Police Department

June 17t 2025 HOA Report

PREVIOUS MONTH ACTIVITY: During the month of May 2025, the Glenwood PD
responded to 722 calls for service. The majority of those calls were for the following

Traffic stops
Assist FD
Alarm calls
Speak to officer

SIGNIFICANT INCDIENTS:

= Death investigation 600 block of Holbrook Rd determined to be a murder
suicide.

= Shots fired 18409 S Haisted “Chug a Lug” restaurant, investigation ongoing,
determined to be domestic related.

SSERT No activations
SMART 1 Activation to assist another agency for a major accident.

SSMCTF 2 activations to assist other agencies with homicide investigations; Park
Forest and Burnham.

APRIL ARRESTS:

04 May 2025 34-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested on an active arrest warrant
in the 800 block of Westwood.

08 May 2025 31-year-old of Munster, was arrested and charged with speeding
30mph above posted speed limit in the area of Cottage Grove and Joe Orr Rd.

11 May 2025 29-year-old of Hazel Crest, was arrested for Failure to stop after
having an accident involving injury, driving under the influence of alcohol BAC over
statutory limit, driving under the influence of alcohol, operating an uninsured motor
vehicle in the 600 block of Glenwood Dyer Rd.

14 May 2025 40-year-old of Hazel Crest, was charged with driving without a
license and expired registration.

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



-;;_.LE NWOOp

Nl Village of Glenwood
/Y ' Department of Police

POLICE

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

12 May 2025 34-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested and charged with
Aggravated Unlawful Possession of a loaded firearm, No FOID, Unlawful use of a
weapon of public street after being involved in a disturbance in the area of Carroll
Parkway and Pleasant Drive.

STEP GRANT: Over Memorial Day weekend, the Glenwood Police Department
participated in a statewide traffic enforcement campaign to keep our roads safe by
“occupant protection/seat belt enforcement. Eight traffic stops were conducted, and eight
citations were issued.

Between May 1st and May 15, we conduct five targeted speeding enforcement
deployments which resulted in 27 traffic stops, 27 tickets issued and two arrests.

The “Click It or Ticket” campaign and “speed enforcement” is funded with federal highway
safety funds administered by the lllinois Department of Transportation

TRAINING: During the month May Glenwood Police Department officers received patrol
rifle training as well as legal training on the topic of Crisis Intervention and De-escalation
techniques.

Ofc Conner received specialized training in Defensive Tactics for Patrol Officers.
GPD administration attended the annual Executive Development Conference

PUBLIC SAFETY:

o Dog owners need to be responsible for the control of their animals. We remind
all pet owners, especially dog owners, that when you choose to own a dog, you
are responsible for the well-being and safety of the animal and keeping your dog
from harming other animals and people. Part of that is making sure that all dogs
are kept safe, secure and under the control of their owner and on their property
at all times.

e Gatherings for parties such as graduations and birthdays have the potential to
quickly escalate in size and can rapidly grow out of control due to the speed and
simplicity of social media posts and texting. These large gatherings can quickly
become unsafe and a public disturbance.

o Parents, Guardians, and homeowners can be held liable for these events
and may be subject to criminal charges and/or significant fines.

o Parents, Guardians, and homeowners are encouraged to talk to their
children, family members, and guests about these hazards and

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



cVENWOOR

Sl Village of Glenwood
Wy / Department of Police

POLICE

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

consequences and to partner with the police department, neighbors, and
community to prevent these large gatherings from happening.

o Fireworks are illegal in the Village of Glenwood and could result in arrest
and/or significant fines.

MISCELLANEOUS:

e GPD administration attended the monthly Public Safety Advisory Committee
meeting to discuss and recommend legislation pertaining to crime/safety.

e GPD administration participated in the annual School District 167 crisis meeting.

e GPD has partnered with the Cook County Sheriffs Officer in their Virtual
Treatment Response Team to provide services for crisis intervention, family and
caregiver support, mental health services, and substance abuse.

Thank you!

Devek Peddycord
Chief Peddycord
12 June 2025

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



	A6.17.2025 RegularBoard Meeting Agenda1
	June 17 2025 Board Meeting Packet
	6.17.2025 RegularBoard Meeting Agenda1
	June 17 2025 Board Meeting Packet
	1- 6.17.2025 RegularBoard Meeting Agenda1
	June 17 2025 Board Meeting Packet
	6.17.2025 RegularBoard Meeting Agenda1
	1Agenda and Packet for 6.17.2025






